TORRANCE COUNTY
CoMMISSION MEETING -
January 26, 2021
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCO)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

Janice Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

Tuesday, January 26, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

Call to Order

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Changes to the Agenda
PROCLAMATIONS

CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A MANAGER: Announcement of Employee of the Quarter: Deputy Alexander

Schwerdel (Sheriff Rivera and Undersheriff Lucero)
BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Torrance County’s representative to the Estancia
Valley Economic Development Association (EVEDA) Executive Board.

B. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Torrance County’s two representatives to the Mid
Region Council of Governments (MRCOG) Board and to select one of the representatives to
serve on MRCOG’s Executive Board.

C. MANAGER: Motion to appoint County Manager Janice Barela as the Torrance
County voting member on the New Mexico Counties Insurance Poo] and Operations

Manager Nick Sedillo as the alternate. :

Torrance County

D. MANAGER: Motion to appoint County Manager Janice Barela as the Torrance
County voting member to the New Mexico Counties Insurance Authority (NMCIA) and
Operations Manager Nick Sedillo as the alternate.

Page 1



Administrative Meeting : Agenda _January 26, 2021

E. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Deputy County Manager Philip Tenorio to fill the
vacant Torrance County District 2 position on the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority
(EVSWA) Board. '

F. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Santiago Garcia to fill the vacant Torrance County
District 3 position on the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA) Board.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
A.  EMERGENCY MANAGER: COVID-19 Update.
8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES |

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the January 13, 2021 Torrance County of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A FINANCE: Approval of Payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
1. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Disposition of Vehicles, Resolution No. 2021- .
B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Transfers, Resolution No. 2021- .

C. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021- , a Resolution
Supporting Reinstatement of a State Meat Inspection in New Mexico.

12. APPROVALS

A, MANAGER: Motion to approve Renewal of Superior Ambulance’s current contract
for the provision of Emergency Medical Services for an additional two (2) years, 2021-2022.

B. FIRE: Discussion and motion to approve Fire Department funding,
13. DISCUSSION

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Discuss appointment of Fire Chief, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978,
Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: February
10,2021 @ 9:00 AM.

Torrance County Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda January 26, 2021
16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 3



Agenda Item
No.



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5-4



Agenda Item
No. 6-A4



Agenda Item
No. 6-B



Agenda Item
No. 6-C



Agenda Item
No. 6-D



Agenda Item
No. 6-E



Agenda Item
No. 6-F



Agenda Item
No. 7-A



Agenda Item
No. 8-A



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
January 13, 2021
9:00 AM

Commuissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR
KEVIN MCCALL - MEMBER
LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER
Others Present:
JANICE BARELA — COUNTY MANAGER
PHILLIP TENORIO - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK
GENELL MORRIS — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. Call Meeting to order

Chairman Schwebach: Calls January 13, 2021 Regular Commission Meeting to
order at 9:01 AM

2.  Pledge lead by: Chairman Schwebach
Invocation lead by: Commissioner McCall

3. Changes to the Agenda: Move 14F to after the Executive session.

Chairman Schwebach: Welcome’s LeRoy Candelaria to the Commission.

4, Election of Chair and Vice Chair

A.  COMMISSION: Election of Chair and Vice Chair for Calendar Year
2021.
Commissioner McCall: Nominates Commissioner Schwebach to remain Chair.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.
Chairman Schwebach: Accepts position

Chairman Schwebach: Nominates Commissioner McCall as Vice Chair.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.
Commissioner McCall: Accepts position.




5. Open Meetings Act Resolution

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-01 establishing

the provision of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978
10-15-1 and repealing Resolution 2020-1

Madam County Manager Barela: Read Resolution 2021-01 into record. Nothing

has changed from previous year, only the date was adjusted for this year.

Resolution Hereto Attached

Commissioner Candelaria: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-01 establishing

the provision of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978 10-15-1 and

repealing Resolution 2020-1

Chairman Schwebach: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

6. PROCLAMATIONS - None

7.  CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS - None

8. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMANTS - None
9. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS - None
10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION: Motion to approve the December 09, 2020 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes

Chairman Schwebach: Motions to approve the December 09, 2020 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

11. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A.  FINANCE: Approval of Payables
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve payables.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

2



Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

12. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE —
None

13.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A.  FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase for Sheriff, DWI,
Covid-19Emergency (Cares Act), Resolution No. 2021-02.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Budget Increase for Sheriff, DWI,
Covid-19 Emergency (Cares Act), Resolution No. 2021-02.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: This is a budget increase for the Cares Act
portion of the COVID-19 reimbursement. This is an outline in our budget
documents for the expenditures that are being reimbursed by the Cares Act.

The Sherriff’s department, for the sale of county property, they have plans to buy
evidence software. DWI had a higher number of registration this will go towards
outreach materials.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Torrance County Legislative
Priorities for the 2021 Session of the New Mexico State Legislature,
Resolution No. 2021-03

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Torrance County Legislative Priorities
for the 2021Session of the New Mexico State Legislature, Resolution No. 2021-03
Madam County Manager Barela: Some language was changed making it more
concise. Resolution was read into record. Resolution Hereto attached.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

C. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the Resolution Opposing the
Recommendations of the New Mexico Civil Rights Commission and
Urging the Legislature to Provide More Resources to Address Root

Causes of Civil Rights Claims against Local Governments, Resolution
No. 2021-04



Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve the Resolution Opposing the
Recommendations of the New Mexico Civil Rights Commission and Urging the
Legislature to Provide More Resources to Address Root Causes of Civil Rights
Claims against Local Governments, Resolution No. 2021-04

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: Some language was changed making it more
concise, no significant changes. This was read into record at the last December
2020 meeting. Resolution Hereto attached.

Chairman Schwebach: No need to read again.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

14. APPROVALS

A. FAIR BOARD: Motion to approve Unauthorized Purchase of
Memorial Plaques for Torrance County Fair 2020.

Noah Sedillo — Chief Procurement Officer: In May 2020, the Fair Board got a
Purchase Order for 22 memorial plaques, at the end of the fiscal year per our
procurement policy, any issued PO’s that are not requested in writing to be carried
over will not be carried over to the next fiscal year. The Fair Board was contacted
to inform them if they don’t use the PO it will be closed. The intent was there, they
did not follow through and get another purchase order this Fiscal year. This was
not a procurement violation; they did not follow the process to get a purchase order
for 3 memorial plaques. We are requesting this payment be approved to get this
vendor reimbursed using the PO as originally intended.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Unauthorized Purchase of Memorial
Plaques for Torrance County Fair 2020.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

B. GRANTS: Motion to approve the FY2022, Memorandum of
Understanding-between Torrance County (Fiscal Agent), Estancia Valley
Youth & Family Council (EVYFC) and Estancia Municipal School
District.
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve the FY2022, Memorandum of
Understanding-between Torrance County (Fiscal Agent), Estancia Valley Youth &
Family Council (EVYFC) and Estancia Municipal School District.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

4



Rebecca Armstrong — Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator: We are
seeking approval for this MOU. The Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council
Board has been working on this since the month of December. This addressed the
confidentiality issues and the release of info of youth demographics that the school
had issues with. The school gave language input which was incorporated into the
MOU. The County Attorney John Butrick reviewed this as well as Grant
Coordinator Cheryl Allen and was edited to clean up the legal language. This is a
solid document and is ready for approval. We have approval from Dr. Simmons
with the school, as well as the board, we also had input from the county, JPO, the
Judge, police department as well as the schools.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve Engagement of Simmons Hanly
Conroy LLC, Crueger Dickinson LLC, and von Briesen & Roper, s.c., as
Counsel in Relations to Claims Agent Opioid manufactures, Distributions
and Chain Pharmacies.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Engagement of Simmons Hanly
Conroy LLC, Crueger Dickinson LL.C, and von Briesen & Roper, s.c., as Counsel
in Relations to Claims Agent Opioid manufactures, Distributions and Chain
Pharmacies.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: We have been asked to join a class action
lawsuit. The counties have looked into avenues to make manufacturers more
accountable on what is going on with the opioid addiction crisis. In order for the
counties to be able to get some reimbursements for the services we need to provide
in the aftermath of these addictions and the negative impact it has on our
community. There is no cost to the county to be a part of this, New Mexico
Counties is asking Torrance County to join this class action lawsuit.
Commissioner Candelaria: Is there an agreement between the Municipalities and
the County to implement this?

Janice Barela - County Manager: We are looking at this specifically for
Torrance County. I do not know what advice would be given to the Municipalities
if they were interested in joining this class action lawsuit. They may need to visit
with the New Mexico Municipal League to see if there is opportunity.

Chairman Schwebach: What does out County Attorney think about this, has he
reviewed this?

Madam County Manager Barela: He has reviewed this and reminded me to
make sure this was on the agenda. We had significant conversations with Grace

5



Phillips for New Mexico Counties, they are contacting every county, so we can get
in with appropriate amount of time. We will be represented in the event finances
were made available to counties.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

D. FIRE: Motion to approve EMS Fund Act Application for District 2,3
and 5, Superior Ambulance.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve EMS Fund Act Application for District
2,3 and 5, Superior Ambulance.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Matt Propp — Acting Fire Chief: This application is completed with Superior
Ambulance every 2 years. Our payment to them, providing service to the county as
we allot the EMS funds so they can maintain service. The bulk of our calls are in
the north end of the county. Nothing has changed, this has been the same for many
years.

Jeremy Oliver - Finance Director: Same numbers that have been in the budget
the past 2 years, there will be no change going forward.

Madam County Manager Barela: With this application they are seeking $20,000
for funding through the EMS Fund Act, to cover supplies for the rescues. On the
application there is a list of what the funding will go towards. Part of the contract
states we are giving them the ability to apply for this finding. This is in lieu of any
payment we would pay to them for any services that they provide in Torrance
County.

Commissioner McCall: They are applying for this on our behalf?

Matt Propp — Acting Fire Chief: Correct

Commissioner McCall: With where we are going with the fire department, do we
need to reserve this ability to possibly supply our own units?

Matt Propp — Acting Fire Chief: We supply our units out of our fire department
funding, we use less equipment, so we provide equipment out of our fire admin
fund. For this year this is the best option.

Madam County Manager Barela: Since this is tied into the contract we have
with Superior and will be up for renewal at the next Commission Meeting,
discussion needs to be had whether or not this will be part of that contract. I know
no decisions will be made on that today it is not an agenda item.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED




E. FIRE: Motion to approve Fire Department Funding: (i) Salaries and (ii)
Renovations.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Fire Department Funding: (i) Salaries
and (ii) Renovations.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: The lowest salary we can go for EMT Basic
is $13.50 an hour and EMT Paramedic $15.50 an hour.
Spread sheet hereto attached.
Chairman Schwebach: For part time $387,508, line item 15, what does this
represent?
Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: That would represent being able to hire 15
people part time at $15.50 an hour with paramedic classification.
Chairman Schwebach: Commissioner Candelaria, we postponed this agenda item
because you were coming into office and wanted you to be a part of this. The
Commission is prepared to fund our Fire Department and Emergency Services. Mr.
Propp is acting interim Fire Chief; he is our Emergency Manager. In discussion to
hire a new Fire Chief, it occurred to this Commission that the Fire Department
needs to be funded and have a solid plan. Full time EMS, EMT staff could be past
1 million dollars annually for salaries.
We have asked Matt and the County Manager to put together numbers, what can
this Country afford, what should it spend, and what does it look like.
Commissioner Candelaria: We as Commissioners have a responsibility to the
county to provide health, safety, and ways to move around including roads. I agree
we are lacking in Emergency personnel.
Commissioner McCall: When I seconded the motion, I did not realize we were
going straight to this, this needs to be a discussion item before approval. I
appreciate Commissioner Candelaria’s willingness to discuss and admitting there is
a problem within the County. I also admit there is a problem, and something needs
to be addressed. Since we do not have a Fire Chief hired yet, I would like to
rescind my second If that is possible?
Chairman Schwebach: We have a motion and a second on the floor, my
recommendation is to fail a vote. All in Favor.
Commissioner Candelaria: No
Chairman Schwebach: No
Commissioner McCall: No
Chairman Schwebach: Now we are in discussion. I agree with Commissioner
McCall, I am reluctant to put a number that is tied to number of employees till we
hire a Fire Chief. The number I have been looking at is $400,000 range on top of
what is currently there. That would be coming out of PELT and some other funds.




Commissioner McCall: It is great we are having this discussion. I am thinking %
a million for salaries. We have to realize we have got to have volunteers. We will
never be able to afford the 1.5 million dollars.

Matt Propp — Acting Fire Chief: When we were discussing the 1.5 million
dollars, we were discussing at worse case scenario with no active volunteers. We
have never come into this saying we want to replace our volunteer staff. The plan
has always been to augment volunteers we have in the field.

Chairman Schwebach: That is correct. The number and budget we are looking at
has and will be a combination of how many full times, how much money goes to
get more volunteers, and the list continues. This is a significant long-term
investment that we have to look at very closely and determine the returns on
investment for our constituents and what it will cost this county. We will continue
this discussion at our next meeting. Discussion only No Action Taken.

Chairman Schwebach: (ii) Renovations for the new Emergency Management
Building

Matt Propp — Acting Fire Chief: We are looking at a multi-phase approach. 1st
phase: get the building active and moving. We are looking to build out an EOC
area, 3 offices (Emergency management, CERT volunteers, law enforcement) this
meets the qualifications under the State Fire Marshal to create that as another fire
station. At that point we would put 3 apparatus in the building, our mobile
command center counts as one of the apparatuses. After one year of evaluation
then that building would be funded as another station for the county. Then that
building would be self-sustaining in the future and the state fire fund would pay for
maintenance, equipment, and utilities.

Commissioner McCall: Where do we sit as far as fund from FIMA and DOH
(federal funds) for that remodeling? We need to front the money with a
reimbursement later.

Matt Propp — Acting Fire Chief: Correct, I have been I contact with FIMA, state
and reginal partners, we are at a stalemate because we have not moved forward.
Reimbursement is still available for this project; the window continues to get
smaller as time goes by.

Chairman Schwebach: Did we allocate funds for the remodeling, half of it or just
the purchase of the building?

Madam County Manager Barela: The purchase of the building and discussion in
previous meetings over the amount of money that is requested vs. how much
money the Commission is comfortable allocating towards the renovation. Matt has
visited with our Deputy County Manger Philip Tenorio to come up with plans on
how to scale back on some of the initial requests. It was at $180,000 for all the




renovations. The Commission was wanting to lower that amount of money. They
looked into what can be done with $100,000 for the renovation.

Matt Propp — Acting Fire Chief: We are looking at what can we do to get the
building operational. Showers etc. can be phased in later. I have asked specifically
about showers through DOH and FIMA, this is tied into the public health
emergency, this may be used as a shelter site

Philip Tenorio — Deputy County Manager: Original budget was $188,000, for
$100,000 we can deliver a functional building. Some of the esthetic items will be
scaled back. We can do without flooring and HVAC for the time being. Down the
line as money comes in, we can phase in the esthetic items. Phasing in comes at a
cost of about 15% more then if it was done all at once. We have a base plan and
are waiting on an RFP, shortly after construction can get started.

Commissioner McCall: I am leaning towards funding the $188,000, If we can
have the majority of it refunded.

Chairman Schwebach: We have no choice to go with the $100,000 because we
have already committed, we would be foolish not to throw in the $80,000 or
$90,000 to make to full for the return on the money.

Commissioner Candelaria: I am good on this, what is the most essential part of
the building?

Matt Propp — Acting Fire Chief: Everything we are looking at on the building is
essential. We have to keep half of the building as a shelter. It leaves us a lot of area
to do a lot of good. This area is 2 acres, fenced, leaving us very secure.

Steve Guetschow — P&Z Director: If you decide to phase this; 1. the bathrooms
remodel cannot be done in phases, they have to be brought up to standard right
away because they do not meet handicap regulations and even if this is a volunteer
Fire Department rather than a full time, you can get rid of bunk rooms. The
volunteers need a place to wash up. In regard to the HVAC system, it is not only
because of the COVID, you are required by building code to have a full air change
in the building every few minutes. These are 2 of the items you can take a short cut
on.

Chairman Schwebach: I make a motion to appropriate $188,000 to move forward
on this project.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: All Commissioners in favor -MOTION CARRIED

F. SHERIFF: Motion to approve reclassification of a vacant deputy
position to a sergeant position, to include increase in budget for salary
and benefits.



Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve reclassification of a vacant deputy
position to a sergeant position, to include increase in budget for salary and benefits.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Sheriff Martin Rivera: We ask for this reclassification based on our current
legislation, making it easier for people to sue us. Having a supervisor present while
deputies are on duty, it will help with liability issues.

Chairman Schwebach: In light of recent events, you are asking for this now
rather than next budget cycle?

Sheriff Martin Rivera: That is correct.

Roll Call Vote: Schwebach - yes; Candelaria - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
absent: MOTION CARRIED

15. DISCUSSION

A. TREASURER: Update on 2020tax season & tax collection rates.
Tracy Sedillo — County Treasurer: For the first half of taxes for 2020, we are at
the highest we have ever been in 10 years at 57.94 % for the 1% half of taxes. Also,
a big Thanks to my staff for all their hard work.

Commissioner McCall: Good Job to you and your staff.
Chairman Schwebach: I agree thank you to you and your staff for the good work
you do.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, close pursuant to
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8).

B. MANAGER: Discuss personal issues (Sheriff’s Office), closed pursuant
to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

C. MANAGER: Discuss appointment of Fire Chief, closed pursuant to
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to enter into executive session.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Schwebach - yes; Candelaria - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
absent: MOTION CARRIED

10



Enter into Executive Session: 10:45 AM

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to enter into regular session

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Schwebach - yes; Candelaria - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
absent: MOTION CARRIED

Enter into Regular session 01:51 PM

Chairman Schwebach: We are now back in regular session the only items
discussed were the purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to NMSA
1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8). No action taken.

Discuss personnel issues (Sheriff’s Office), closed pursuant to NMSA 1978,
Section 10-15-1(H)(2). No action taken.

Discuss appointment of Fire Chief, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-
L(H)(2).

Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to give County Manger the authority to
move into contractual discussions with Mr. Don Dirks for the position of Fire
Chief.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Schwebach - yes; Candelaria - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
absent: MOTION CARRIED

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
Chairman Schwebach: A request if possible; to move next Commission meeting
to January 26", 2021, I will be unavailable on January 27th, 2021,

Commissioner Candelaria, Madam County Manager are ok with date, County
attorney needs to check schedule.

Chairman Schwebach: Through general consent if you can move it and publish it
accordingly, I would appreciate it.

Madam County Manager Barela: Yes sir.

16.  Signing of Official Documents

*Adjourn

11



Chairman Schwebach: Motions to adjourn Commission Meeting
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Schwebach - yes; Candelaria - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
absent: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 01:55 PM

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County
Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out local radio station
KXNM.

12



Agenda Item
No. 9-A



OTTIP3S 1T Adeig

SSMOEHD HSHHL SSHD0Yd O INIWIMVAACQ HONVYNTIA JHL IZTIOHLNY AGE¥IH SHOQ GNY HZIVA SIHL NO
QENSSI Hd Ol SADEHD FTAVAYA SINNODOV HASHHL YOI LSIXH SANAI INIIDILINS IVHIL A4ATLIAD ASHIEH SHEOQ ¥YEFINSVEIL ALNAOD JTENDISUAGNN HHL

0I830 JUUOAK yoeqemyss uwely eIIRTOpURD ‘W AOISDT TTEDOH UTASY

A9 LSELLY . QIANDIS

TALNNOD HDONVIJOL Ad dIVd NEHHE SYH I¥¥d ON IVHL NV QIHEEOV SY ANV ‘HIEYNOSYEY 'ISALC FIY QIWIYID SINNOWY

HHI LVHL 'OENIWVXE NIED SYH ¥EHDOAOA SIHI IVHL ‘YEd0o¥d GNV AYVSSHDAN J¥Y ASHL IVHIL ‘NIS¥EH SINACDDY HHIL NI JIIVLIS SY CEWIOINHd

NZIg IAVH SEDIAYAS JHL LVHL “NIZ¥IH (ELYLS NOILUSNIAWOD FHL HATIOIY OL ODIXEW MIN 40 SHLALYLS HHI 4O NOILALILSNOD HHI JIANA CHILIINI

ATIVOET FIV SNOSIHd QAWYN NIHLIM HHL IVHL AJILLIED M ° TZ0Z/ICZ/I0 ONIGNET doI¥dd ZHIL Y04 FAOHY NMOHS SV SHDTIA¥YHS HHI I0L IHIIND

-NI SNOLL¥DITHO IO INNODDY MO S¥° €99 '8€€ - 40 WAS HHL Y04 AINAOD EONYRIOL 40 SANNS #HL LSNIVOY SINVIIYM HHLI HZZTUOHLAY Od 3 QEMOTTY
QIAOYAAY H¥HEM HACHY TIIVIEWONE SWIVID HHL IVHL A4IINED 00 SUANOISSIWWOD A0 JIVOd ALNAOD HONVIMOL HHI 40 SYZdWAN CANDISIIANA HHL

81T JEdINIEd SADFHD AVLOL

NOILVYJ23IAILTAAD
(T9DEHD) TP 0T:L Tz/Tz/T  :e3ea



LdAd av0od

08°LZ0T / 7 L0ZZ-09-20%
€0°9%8 /7 L0ZZT-€8-¥09 INAWIDYNYH ADNIDITNE
00° €S / / L0ZZ-T16-607% ain v ISId
00°€9 / LOTZ-16~81% . adn 9 IsIda
%0 0% / /7 L0ZZ-T6-80% ) ada € Lsia
00" €S 7/ L0ZZ-T6-L0% ain T ISIa
v0°€6 /7 L0ZZ~-T16-90% aian z ISId
70" €6 /7 L0TT-T6-90% adn § 18Id
687809 /7 L0ZZ-16-€T¥ NINQY FITd
66°TSL / 7 L0ZZT-SS-TO0¥ 0dn
€0°€6L /7 /7 L0ZZ-S9-TO% 609ST6ZLZLBTHIDOY/SI0
65" 5% /7 L0Z2Z-9S-10% ATAMYT/020292TT
0€£°T0T / 7/ L0Z2Z-S0-T0% XSS¥99568ZL8THEDTOANT /NOISSTHHOD
0Z°59% / /7 L0ZZ-%L-0Z% 0207 JIINIDAA/TIOISNYIL 1202/L0/T0
AdTITHS 25 PEOTT
70" 6L8T 120Z/L0/T0 TZLIST L0ZZ-0S-T0¥% SADYVHD HNOHA TIED ATHINOK D77 ALITIEOW I ® IV L99%TIT O T0
6€°9L87 NUNIZINIVA ¥ SNOILVEHAO
T202/L07/T0
0Z88HIDIOANT SHXVL 6£°9L8Y
6€°9L8% 120Z/L0/TO TZLITT £€122-59-10% SYNOH FTEVTIIE ASYHOUAL ADOTE D71 dNO¥D ZDOTONHOHEL SNOILIEWY 999%TT ¥ 10
£6°TTE IAIAOSYIIL ALNNOD
WSLZI6SGS9ILEY
#IDDVY TINL-MNAD-JHHTH#EDIOANT
96°¢% £609¢€ /7 6122-0€-T0% DNITIANVE ONV ONIJJIHS
08°88T £609€ /7 6TZZ-0€-TO¥ SYAZINYDYO TYOIIYIA TIHLS
66°6 £609¢€ /7 6TZZ-0€-T0% AVANITYD TZ0Z
£609¢€ STAMOL VAAVE 1202/L0/T0
667 €T £609¢€ / /7 1222-0€-609 YEAYd HIVDIATINHD €6°TTE
6T 9% £609¢€ TZ0Z/L0O/T0 TZLIEZ 1222-0€-609 WAIYE THDPIEM XAVEH SSENISNE NOZYWY S99%TT ¥ T0
00°0ST AEEYIOEd YHEI
HONVIIOLHLOOV 9%68#IDIOANT
T009¢€ SAOIYHD HNIJAIHS 1202/L0/T0
TO0SE AETIIYE 00" 0ST
00°0ST T00S€E TZ0Z/LO/T0 TZLIST €TZZ-T0-G€8 IVATD dOLIFLINNOD €EXTE TIFIOT SWHLSXS HOIJJIO FNDIANDONETY $99%TT O T0
€% 92 INTFWNLIVATd HONYNIJL
1202/L0/T0
0TOI#IDDY £%°5¢
€%° 82 120Z/L0/T0 TETLIST® €022-G5-T0%  LZLSPNIH#IDIOANI SEOVIIAC JOTOD dno¥s =daN €99%TT ¥ T0
8T L ONINOZ ¥ ODNINNYIA
120Z/L0/T0
ZTOILH#IDODY 6ZLSYNI 8T L
8T L T20Z/L0O/T0 TZLI9ST €0TZ-80-T0%  #IDIOANI 00§ _IAO SHIJOD JOTOD 4No¥D HEAN Z99%IT ¥ 10
007002 IV AINOOD
120Z/L0/T0
- INENAVS 00°002
00-002 TZ0Z/L0/TO 0TLTIOS 9%2Z-£€S-C1I% HTEN0d ¥O0A ININISUAIWNI I SHWIYA X9av T99%IT O IO
Junowy # od TIYVA # ooTOAUT ws3I JSuTT uoTadransaa SwWeN HLYA #3ID

T

:abea

TzZ0Z/02/T OL TT0T/L/T QEINIVA SADIHD DNILSIT MDHEHD

(09DEHD) 00:0T:L TZ/Ig/T :93ed



69°G¥ -
CL 6ET

L022-0T-T0¥% ¥H
L0ZC-99-10% HONYNIINI VA

NN
~ N~



6022-91-T0%

DNITIIE S¥D ATHLNOW TYIDIANC

NOII¥IDOSSY SVD MWE

E€LOPIT ¥ 10

82 8¥¥FT 1Z0Z/L0/T0 TZLIZY
6L°0S MMETD AINNOD
£2°£9z  ¥EINZD NOINZS VIDNVISE 98°40€  WAINID ¥OINHES AINYIIOW L8952 YIV3 AINNOD
6L°05 /7 80€Z-0Z~-ZT9 000-08E€9-0T/ANIHOVN DNILOA/IELTD
£2°€92 /7 602Z-9€-10% 0T0-0485-0T/SHd YIDNYISHE
98- LOE /Y 602Z~LE-TOY 0T0-0££Z-02/D5 ALIYIEOK TZ02/L0/T0
0Z¥EGNEDAT 0 HINOW/0000-060%-0T SL 879
18792 120Z/L0/T0 TZLITY 602Z-£5-10% /STOUVHD ATHINOW/CIVOL ATV NOIIVIDOSSY SYD MHE ZLSPTT ¥ 1O
89°99T NOISSIHHOD ALNOOD
1202/L0/10
897991
89°99T 1Z0Z/L0/TO0 TZLISY LOTZ-S0-T0% SITJENEE ¥37d 40 INTHAYAEEAO AIEEY ‘SYAFND TLIYIT ¥ TO
S6°$9EFS HAYD HEIVANT LII0dY
) HONVIIOL/OIATD
) TACOHIOOY 0Z0ZZTIADIHIDIOANT 120Z/L0/10
0L 99 / 7/ €LTZ-0L-0Z% FOVATIN INOASNYEL TUYOIGHW 9TT S6°¥9ERS
Sz°86Z%S 1202/L0/T0 TZLIST ZLIZ-0L-0Z% SUNOH QUVND ONISOOH ZLVHNI “ONI DIAIDEIOD 0L9PTT O TO
00°0558 TAYD AIVANT FTINIANL
1Z02/L0/T0
00° 0558
0070558 1202/L0/T0 TZLIIE ZLTZT-TL-0T%  99TSOHEDTIOANT/ONISNOH YHEWSAONIINILEA HTINAANL ALD OTITTYNSTE 699%TT ¥ T0
€% ¥vE AITYEHS AINNOD
SL¥TTLOSS-ISHIDTOANT
9€8s€E 0S ALIINYOD 1202/L0/T0
9£8sE SANNO¥ HNILIYZ ITYEVLS £7° Y€
€7 PYE 9€85€ 120Z/L0/T0 TTLIT ZZ2Z-05-0T% DYdA ¥D TT DHL-IHA "ONI TYDTLIOVLI DIINYILY 899%TT 0O 10
¥E 67T WOSSTSSY AINNOD 89°5% NOTIVEISINIHAY INVID 7€ 82E WFINSYRYL AINNOD
9€° 28T 17T aNIM 657 5% TZAd INVED TYDOT IMQ 657 5% ONTYOLINOW ALINOWAOD
$6°08Z YEINED HOIVASIO-TI6 9€° 28T SEDIAYES TYWINY 65°5% ONISSTUAQY TYEnd
81" 16 DNINOZ % DNINNYIA 9% 18¢L MMETD AINNOD L7 Z0L YHDYNYIW AINAOD
08°LZ0T INIWINVAEQ QY0¥ AINAOD €0°9%8  XVI SWH/SNOILVDINQWOD 10°%66 INEWIOTTY @¥Id HIVLS
6% 298 INSHINAVIEd HONYNIA ST°2€6  NUNAINIVA ® SNOIIVSEEAO 65°5% AENNOLIY
0€° 10T NOTSSTWROD ALNOOD - 0Z°S9%  SI¥d 40 NOIIVINOSNYAL $0°6L82 A4TETHS ALNOOD
05°60T / 7 L0ZZ-S5-10% TONYNT S
Y€ 6V /7 L0TZ-0%-10% YOSSESSY
88959 /7 L0ZZ-0T-T0% AEDYNYH
89° 5% /7 L0ZZ-6%-T0% SINVED
$€°82¢€ /7 £L02Z-0€-T0% AANSYELL
9g°z81 / 7 L0TZ-60-069 0doL
65 5% /7 L02Z-Z2Z2-509 Ma
65°5% /7 LOZZ-€L-0TF MOLINOW AIINAWAOD
$6°082 /7 L0ZZ-08-116 HOIVASIA
9£° 28T /7 L0ZZ-28-10% SEITANES TYRINY
65°5% /7 L0ZZ-L0-5L9 ONISSHNAAY TvEand
81" 16 / 7 L02Z-80-T0% zd
5% 18L /7 L02Z-02-T0%. MEETID
Junowy . # oa FI¥Ad  # o0tToAUI welI SuTT uotadrIosaq swex FIVA #MD
z :abeg TZ0Z/02/% OL 120%/L/T QEINTEA SYDEHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (0SDHHD)  00:0T:L  Tg/IZ/T :o3ed



00°¢1C /7 60ZZ-16-80% -000-0926-09/QdA € ISIC 120Z/L0/10
000-0009-0T/0202 ¥AGWIDIAA €€ EVIE



40 NMOL ‘¥IYNIVINOOW 089%TT O TO

9T €6 1202/L0/10 TZLIEE 0122-L2-T0% AALEM/STOAVHD ATHINOW
89°9%¢  NIZD JOINIS IIVYNIVINOOW
STLIH#IDOY 1202/L0/T0
zg-€se / / 6022-L2-10% 0z0Z/SZ/TIT OL 0T0Z-12-0T/S¥D 89°9%€ }
91" €6 TZ0Z/L0/TO0 TZLTIOZ 01ZZ-L2-T0% SHOUVHD ATHINOW ¥ILYM A0 NMOL ‘ITYNIVINAOW 6L9%TT O TO
¥8° €2 SHDTAAO HAILIVIALSINIHAY
TITIIO0
¥H JOJ ADTTLATN IASADIMN €-TMA
S MOV YHAAYT JOJ JDOT ad T 1202/L0/7T0
SZTHIDDY STIY0SZ/TOT0STHIDIOANT ¥8° €T
78" €T 6L95¢€ 120Z/L0/T0 IZTLIET : ST2Z-ST-T0% ‘ONTEWATA TYOINIOTIE DSIN ‘ONI TAYMMIVH NILSOD 8LOFTT ¥ IO
0Z°98T JOHS QYO ALNAOD
80 LIT  UIINAD WOINAS VIONVILSH z6°9TT JTVA AINAOD 2P L6T  SHDILIO0 FAILVILSINIWAY
09°56 INIVW 9078 Id30 HITYEH GS°LPZ  INIVW XITJROD I¥IDICNL £6°2CT INFHLOTTY HdId -HIVLS
0Z°98T /7 0TZZ-19-20% 80TT/a¥od
80 LTIT / 7/ 0122-9€-10% 6%2/08
Z6°9TT /7 0TZZ-€S~TO0¥ 05L/162/QI¥0d IIVL
Zv L6T /7 0TZZ~ST-T10% ZTTT/NINAY
09°S6 / /7 012Z-%Z-I0% €L€/IaEd HITYHEH
SS°L¥E / 7/ 0T2Z-9T-10% 0% /TYIDIaNe TZ0Z/L0/TO
) 0BET/NIWNAY TAIA 0L €80T
£6°22CT TZ0Z/LO/TO TZLISE 0TZZ-T6-€T%  NUL-TZHADIOANI SHOIVHD ATHINOKW J0 NMOL ‘YIDNYISH LLIPTT ¥ TO
00°09S¢C DONISSTIAAY TYdNd
TSESILEGHEDIOANT TZ02/L0/T0
AFHSITENd ANY A¥dOd¥ DISVd 00°09ST
00°0952 TZ0Z/L0/T0 IZLILZ €0ZZ-L0-5L9  JOIMSEQ J0Jd HADNUNZINIVW TEANNY haticicy 9LSPTIT A TO
LE°8%T  INIVHW DATE IdZd HLTYIH
SS°L69 dOHS a¥0d ALINAOD ST O0TTT INTHLOTTY #FId FIVILS £E€°6ST JYAINTD HOIVESIA-TI6
LE 8FT /7 6022-72-10% 0T0-066T-0T/Iddd HITYIH
S5 L69 /7 '6022-19-20% 000-098T-0T/QV0d
80°§9¢€ / 7 60Z22-16-90% 000-089€~-0L/QIA T ISIC
897 6Z€ /7 602Z-16-8T% 000-00S0-0€/QdA 9 ISIA
6%°ST¥ /7 602Z-T6-50% 000-0€Z29~-TL/QdA § ISIA 1202/L0/T0
000-0€S6-094/0202 WAAWEDEQ 0S°STIZ
€E€6ST 1202/L0/T0 TZLI®¥ 6022-08-TT6 ONITITE SYD XTHINOW/HOIVASIA NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWI SLOFIT ¥ TO
90°00T JOHS QY0¥ ALNAOD 9% L€8 INTNLOTTY HAIS FIVIS 81°§S¢€ SADTAYES TYWINY
90°00T / 7 60Z2-19-20% 000-0695-01/QVOA
6T 66¢ /7 602Z-T6-€T¥ T00-0%T9-0T/NINGY FITJ
LT 8ED / 7 60Z2-16-80% 000-06€£5-09/QdA € ISICA 1202/L0/T0
0202 ¥AGWIDIA 0T0-08S0-09H#IDDY 0L°262T
8T GS€E TZ0Z/L0/TO0 TTLIEYD 60TZ-28-T0% TIIE SVYD XTHINOW SEDIAJIS TUWINY NOIIVIDOSSY SVD MWA $LIFTT ¥ TO
EL°TTZT SIOIIA0 FAIIVILSINIHAY zZE €87 INFHIOTTY HNIA FLVIS 82°8%¥T JINIVW XITIWOD T¥IDIAAL
zZe1LT /7 602Z-16-50% ain s ISIa
€L° 1121 / 7 6022-ST-10% 000-0S8T-0T/NINGY
Junowy # 0a FIVQ  # 90TOAUTL welI SUTT uotadraosag aweN AILYA #30

€ cabeg TZ0Z/02/T OL TzOT/L/T QEININd SADEHD DNILSIT MDEHD (0SDHHD) 00:0T:L TZ/Te/T  93ed



89° L39S /7 6022-LZ-T0¥% STLIHIDOY SVD 1202/L0/10
0Z0Z/0€/ZT OL 0TO0ZT/0Z/TT ‘¥87099



2GS S0T NYNIINIVK ¥ SNOILYIEAO0
T/SL88LZOTHIDDY
80T9E 69€'€T HOVHETIH
80T9€ YSTTEQADOITTMELAT NIA
80TSE LT996D *d71
80I9¢ 0STS QIOL ST0Z ‘%2 IINO
80T9¢€ STYIL FIVIOY . 120Z/L0/T0
8019¢€ TOWIDVd SMRAOM HHL . ZS'S0T
257 S0T BOTO9E T20Z/L0/TO0 TTLTS 1022-99-10% NOILDIISNI INIOAILINN STTYS @04 HOIA L89%TT ¥ TO
Z9°8SE€T INIWIIVAIA AYO¥ ALNAOD
S9ZE9SVT TZ0Z/L0/T0
#IDDY TS-8%-TE-ST-TE6HIDIOANT 29°8SET
Z9°8S€T 0509¢ T202/L0/T0 TZLI8Z 9€ZZ-09-20% SWIOAINQ ATddNS TIVEEAC TYILNZANNd 989%IT O 10O
6L°8S INTYW XATdWOD T¥IDIdnr 9z 69 NYNAINIVH ¥ SNOILVIHJO LS LE SHDIAIO0 HAILVIILSINIWNAY
08¥%8ZS9HIDOY
€99TSS0G%/ZS9T-SSOSTHIDIOANT
6L°8S / 7 £022-9T-T0%  XITdWOD TVYIOIANL SAOH ANV SIVKH
ADIN 1Z0Z/L0/T0
9Z°69 /7 9€TZ-59-T0%  VSSIVYW/XTHIY/NOSIHLS SWIOIINO 297891
LS LE 1202/L0/T0 TTLILT £02Z-ST-T0% NIWAY ALNQOD SAOW ONY SIVH A7ddNs TIVIAAO TYILNIANSEA S89%TT O 10
S¥° 59 SADTAA0 FATLLVALS INTHAY
HASSIL TIOYE OgWACL
SZYLZSOHIDOY PSOTLSOSTHADIOANT
S985€ NIWQY H¥Id tZ0Z/L0/T0
S98SE XETANOD TYIDIANL SS9
S%°S9 SG8SE T202/L0/T0 TZLIST 62ZZ-ST-TO0% NINGY AZLINQOD XIdans TIVIEAO TYILNZANSd ¥89%IT O TO
2L 69SE TZAI INVED T¥D0T IMd
Tz0Z/L0/T0
0ZOZTECTHADIOANI LIDWN 0Z0Z L 698¢€
L 69S€E TZ0Z/LO/T0 TTLIVE TL22-ZZ-509 FHINIDIA-SEDTATHAS IANOD NEAL NVINAY ‘ZIIN0 €89%TT ¥ TO
00-0LS JOSSHESSY ALNOOD
XINQOD TONTIIOIELIOY
00582 0TT9E /7 992T-0%-T0% VIDYYD TYISA¥D TIT ISHO0D TZ02/L0/TO
00-58¢ OTI9E /7 9922-0%-T0% ZAANVNEIH HNNOAX TOT ESUNOD 00°0LS
0TT9E ITLIFEZ : SHESYNOD OVYI ¥AINIM TZ0Z . ard/ayL WN Z89¥IT O 10
00-SL INHWLIYIAA TONYNII
¥000-%000-T20ZTO~TTOTHEIDIOANT
0809¢ OTIIQES [ HYON
0809¢€ O¥IAWOA ¥NNYOL TZ0Z/L0/TO
0809¢ YHATTO AHEEIAL 00°5¢L
00°SL 0809¢€ 1Z0Z/L0/T0 TTLIE® 9922-95-T0% TZ/T0 HONHUHANOD HAILVISIOET WN SHIINNOD ODIXEW MAN I89%TT ¥ TO
%8099 NED ¥OINES ITIYNIVINOOW
JUnowy # Od HIYVA H# SDTOATT waj3L SUTT EOﬂn«QHHUWOQ QWeN JLYa #ID
4 :ebedg 1Z0Z/0T/T OL TZO0ZT/L/T QIILNI¥YA SYDTHD  ONILSTT IADAHD (09DEHD) 00:0T:L tZ/1z/T :93ed



TS0%¢ ’ ADEMOYL SMY0OM HHL 687 %L
68 L Z509¢ T202/L0/T0 TZLTI6 1022-99-T10% NOILOHISNI INTIOJILINW SHEIYS Q¥0d HOIW 889%IT ¥ 10



0T"LZ 6009¢€ / 7/ 6122-12-10% a0 TIAMITH
66°6C 6009€ /7 6T2Z-12-T0¥% JARLSOA IV 120Z/L0/10
61722 6009¢€ /7 6T2C-12-10% QUVOLAE SSHTITIIM ) 787991
98- 2z 6009¢€ " 1Z0Z/L0O/TO TZLTFPI 6122-12-10% ' SYYANITED ASHA IOVINVAQY SSANISNE SHIIVLS ¥69%TT O T0
10°88 JAINID HOIVASIA-TI6
S8960TOLTHAHIIDY SHLSILPSPE
LO0%68%9F%E/TT0T68Y9VE/TTOY6879FE
/806L8TISOVE/FSHTS0SOPEHTITOANT
8L09€E SEINGLHOIT , 1202/L0/7T0
8L09E ¥ 'SAVIL AFZINYOUO ‘JENNYIL ' T10°88
T0°88 8L09€E TZ0Z/L0/TO TZLTIS 612Z-08-TT6 'EIANETYD TTYM ‘Y€ dOLdYT | IOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHETJVIS €63%IT ¥ TO
0T 8€ET YALNED HOIVASIG-TTI6
$8960TOLIVARLIDOY 055Z88E9TE
9GSGZ8BEITE/BISTITYOFEHEDIOANT
ZL EFT 866S€E /7 0z22-08-116 INNOD %2 SHEAIM TOHODTY TAHLA
: 866G¢ NYHTO dSI¥D
zs'z 8665€E /7 0ZZ2Z-08-116 dY0S TYINZIDVALINY dY0SII0S 1Z0Z/L0/T0
z1°S¢ 866SE /7 022Z-08~116 ~ X0g I¥D € HOVHETH XO¥0ID : 01 8€C
¥LT99 8665€ TZ0Z/L0O/TO TZLTS 0222-08-116 SOVEHSYIL TYD ¥¥ LIJNDOY HOYINYAQY SSENISNE SHTAVLS Z69FIT ¥ IO
91" 9%¢ YHLNTD HOIVASIA-TT6
§8960T0LTVA#IIDY
Z69VTLEIVE/T69FVLESVE/BOVLLIESYE
6TS90079YE/P69FFLESTE/E69FVLEITE
Z90LOEOFIHE/E900E0HIFEHADIOANT
886S€ €69VPLEOVE “HSYD HANOHA )
8865¢€ ‘ESYD YALOIWOD ‘YVY SEINALLVE TZ0Z/L0/TO
8865¢€ ] ‘YV¥ SETYALIVE ‘¥ANOL ‘SXVHEL aNY ) 9T " 9%¢€
9T 9%¢ 886S¢€ TZ0Z2/L0/I0 ITLI® 6TZZ-08-TT6 SYAAIAIA ‘dWYT YOOI ‘SCAVOTIIA TOVINVAQY SSANISAE STTIIVILS: T69%TT ¥ 10
LE°S0PE  INIWIMYEEA Y0¥ AINQOD
TZ0Z/L0/TO
LE*SO¥E
LE mnwm 1202/L0/T0 TZTLIE 2022-09-20% AYOUDIALODY AN OTT ‘HOITIOELE ADYENAS 069%TT O TO
8€°2S¥ ¥OSSASSY ALNOCD
€ZITEHIDOOY TEITEOTHIDIOANT
£0T9¢€ €87 '6€ EOVETIIN
€019€ SS5¥06 :*NIA
€0T9¢E ] zTS9€9D a1 TZ0Z/LO/T0
£0T9E T0¥ LIINN FOSSESSY d0d ) 8€°ZS¥
8€°ZS¥ €0T9€ 1202/L0/T0 TZLIZE T0ZZ-0%-T0% JIVAEY MOANIM JAAIVA A0V SETYS Q804 HOIY 689%TIT O 10
. 68" TL NYNIINIVH ¥ SNOILVIAAO
T/SL88LZ0ZH#IODOY
CcH09¢€ 8€0°E :IDVATIN
¢s0s¢e ) SYETIDET NIA
Z2509¢€ JEASSI LON - ZIVdId HSNADIT
Zzs509¢ . T LINO
Z2809¢ SHATI HLVILOA TZTOT/LG/TO
Junouy # 0d 2ILYA # soToAUT wo3I SUTT uot3dIInsag SWeN AR (S #31D

<1 :abeg 120Z/02/T OL TZ0Z/L/T CQHINI¥E S¥DIHD DNILSIT MOHHD (09DEHD) 00:0T:L Iz/tz/T  :8@3ea



ST %1 6009¢
vZelT 6009¢€

61TZ-TC-T0% SHACTHAANH 6X9
612T-12-10% SHJOTHANT ZTX6

~~
~~



1202/L0/T0 TZLIOE

9€ZZ-0S~10¥ TEECTETHIDIOANT LTI ALOA

SWEO4AINA OIL

66789
Z0LPTT O TO

66°89
86°¥LZ JATITHS AINOOD
TZ0Z/LO/TO
JANMNEAS SONNOA S1OCH 86" ¥LT
86 ¥LT ZL6SE TZ0Z/L0/T0 TZTLI6Z Z22Z-05-01¥% TOJIIVd SI00d ALOA TYANNY SWHOAINA DL TOLYTIT O 10
98°996 ONINOZ ® ONINNYIZ
6T8ECECTHIDIOANT
9T8SE TANVE A4ATITHS A1
9¢€°81¢C 91I8S¢E /7 8TZZ-80-T10% FATTIVD JOWNY XA0gE dIVIOSL 1202/L0/T0
918SE - : ¥III . 987996
0S°8vL ST8S¢E 1202/L0/T0 TZLIL 8TZ2Z-80-T0% XdTd NODTHA JCWEY AJod HHHlU%E SWIOATINN DTLL 00L¥TIT O 190
TO"LELSB JNEWLOTTIY HJIIA HLYLS
665LS00H#IDIOANT
ze09¢g AGE€TT00-02-00000-00# YIMSHN
CEQD9E 0T869D 471
ze09¢E €968CdEIXXSLPAXAAT ~NIA
2eE09¢E AQ¥HEY AY0d HJTOIHHA 1TZ0Z/L0/T0
T0°LELE z€o9eE /7 102Z-16-80% IV OL HDIA¥IS % DILSONDYIA TO"LELS
ZEO9E TZLIOT € ENDOSTI O ‘EOVIVD HTHL 669%IT ¥ TO
Z8 TLS INIWLOTTIY FIIA HIVILS
CTESTTHIDIOANT
380s¢€ S0TL8 WN ‘EODIANDAETY
9809¢ HS LD YHNOVM 00L 1Z02/L0/T0
9809¢ ‘00 INAWNAINDE JIANDYM OL - Z8 TLS
Z8°TLS 9805¢€ TZ0T/LO/TO0 TZLIT 1022~16-80%  NOIIVISENS WO¥A Z-€ MIQNIL MOL  ANTAODTI ¥ ONIMOI S IENNIAVIL 869%TT ¥ 10
6T° %€ INANLIVIIT HONUNIZ
S8960TOLTYVAHIDOY 069PPLESTE T202/L0/TO
/S66€68%9%E/€STI0SSFEHADTOANT 62 %€
6Z°%¢ 6L65€ T20Z/L0/T0 TZLILY 6TZZ-S5-T0% SAITEENS EDIAL0 FOVINVAQY SSANISQE SHTAVIS L69FTT O TO
% 08 YADOYNYR ALNAOD
67876 E#IODY 1202/L0/T0
8%80ECTIVE/TLSTITYIVERTDTOANT Z% 08
Zv° 08 9€09€ TZ20Z/L0/T0 TZLIEE 6TZZ-0T-T0% ‘JOILVINDTYD ‘YIVHD - HILACYNIAS EOVLNYAQY SSENISNE SHIAVIS 969%TT O TO
95 T0S IAAOSTIIL ALNOOD
OTO#IDDY L¥BOETHITEHTDIIOANT
E¥ LTIV 666S¢ /7 8122-0€-609 JIVHD HOIAJO TIVL ® D19 T202/L0/TO0
62798 666S¢E / /7 6TZZ-0€E-TO0% JINCL dH NYXD 99°T0¢
¥8°8¢2 666G¢ TZ02/L0/T0 T2LICZ 6TZZ-0E-T0% FITIYLS DIELOETI HOVINVAQY SSHENISNT SHIAVLS S6SYTIT ¥ TO
78°991 SNOIIDIETII
678¥6 EHIDDY
0€°TE 6009€ / /7 6122-12-10% gEAYd A40D GEI FNIL
Tmouy od gIVa  # 90TOoAUI welr SuTT worydixnssg oweN TLYA #3ID
2 :9bvg T202/0Z/T OL 120Z/L/T QLINI¥AE SADIHD DNILSTIT MDOHHD (080dHD) 00:0T:4 1z/12/T se3ed



66789 . AJI¥HHS ALNNOD

1zog/LCo/TO "



€00€E-0ET86-8THLODY

T-€LS0-89L6L98HADIOANT SEOLS

WN ALIVIYOW QI NONNYD TIvD ¥¥

0TZZ-T16-50% QdA S LSIC JOJ SHDIVHD FALSIWNA

19°9T% IZTOT/LO/TO TELILE
600%T-€ZT80-THIDOY
0-£LS0-P0G6L98HIDTIOANT HSOINIDN
TIL NOISSIW II¥S €SL Qdn €
TLT 0TS 1Z0Z/LO/TO TTLI9E 0TZZ-16-80% IDIELSIA 904 SHOUVHD ¥HISAWNGA
€00€0
-ZFPSE-6HIOOY G-ELS0-6T96L98
HIDIOANI SE€0L8 WN HSOILNIDH 1Z0Z/LO/TO
TIL NOISSIW IIYS TSL SEDIANHS €07 LLOT
TL 6ET 120Z/L0/TO TTLISE 0T2Z-28-TO0% TYHINY ¥04 SEDUVHD ¥ALSIWNG ‘ONI WN J0 INIWZOUNYN HISYM 80L%IT O TO
S% 91T IIXd QNIM 00°0%9Z  EDIISAL FTINFANC QIAD
S%°9TC /7 ZLTT-60-S€9 ZTHADIOANI XYL SIAIHDHA SSO¥UD TZ0Z/L0/TO
JOITNIAI00D §%°958T
00°0%92 120T/LO/TO TTLIIZ ZLTT-L9-SE9 WOONIINGD HOILSAL HIINHANL DT INFWJOTIAIA 3 SHHOH VIA LOLYTIT ¥ TO
vz 2T FAINHED HOIVASTA-TT6 LS %691 INZWIOTTY H¥IJ HILVIS 0T°L£Z XYL SHA/SNOILYDINQWWOD
96°28T SHOTATHES TYWINY 10708 NYNIINIVH ¥ SNOILVEIAO 60°296L JITYIHS AINNOD
SY°66 JOSSIASSY ZLNAOD sz 1z ITAOSYILL ALNNOD £€°06 ONINOZ ® ONINNYId
4244 / z0ZZ-08-TT6 HOLYASIA
8€°Z6L /7 z0ZZ-T6-€T¥ NIWNQY TIII
£0°LEY /7 Z0ZZ-16-50% ) dqda § ISIa
95 1% / 7/ Z0ZZ-16-80% Qda € I8Ia
0T" €8T /7 z02z-T6-90% adA T ISIa
05°0% /7 z0TZT-16-L0Y% . aqin T ISIa
0T-LET /7 z0ZZT-€8-%09 ATDUYNYN ZONIDEIWH
96°28T /7 z022-78-10% SEOTIAYES TYHINY
T0°08 /7 Z0ZZ-S9-10% 8d0/IONYNILNIVI
60°296L /7 Z02Z-05-T0% AATITHS
SV 66 / Z0Z2-0%-10% YOSSESSY 1Z02/L0/10
ST 1T / 7 20ZZ-0E£-T0% YFTINSYILL 00 06€0T
€€706 T20Z/LO/TO0 TTLITIS z0ZZ-80-T0% T68LESSSSTEIEISSHIOIY Zd THAWIALSXS INIWAVE HIVIOAUOD ANVE SO 90L%IT O TO
L8 69€ AIOUNYIW ALNOOD
120T/L0/T0
STPETOCTOZOTHADIOANT L8°69¢€
L8 69€ TO%SE 120Z/L0/T0 TZLITIT TLZZ-0T-T0% MOEHD ANNOYDNOVE INEWAOTAWI-TId ONINZHUDS ANAO¥DIOVE TYSHAATINA SOLPTIT ¥ TO
¥Z°SLT IAAOSYIIL ALNNOD %Z SGLT NTATD ALNOOD €5 7Py NUNIINIVH ¥ SNOILVYI4O
SZTYTHIDOY
¥Z SLT LBESE /7 £022-0€-T0% ONINNYDS ® €IM HAIT S IHINSYITAL T20Z/L0/1T0
%2 SLT L8ESE / €02Z-02-219 HOVINAYA 3 €3M HAIT S, AT T0°S65%
[ 2244 LBESE TZOZ/LO/T0 IZLIBY . £€122-59-T0% SIDIAYHIS IDOVEINOD II DIAVIAL "ONI DIGYIEL $OLPIT ¥ TO
00°000LE ¥ SSO¥D HANLOAWISYHEINT
THTHIDIOANT 1202/L0/T0
INANADYNYH ADNIDIAWE WO¥S HOHYL 00°000LE
00°000LE IZ0Z/LO/TO TZLIGT 8T92-%6-029 6102 HSYHOUNA IJEA. IATITHS AINAOD EONTIIOL €0LYIT ¥ TO
Junowy od HLYA # 90TOAUI wa1T SUTI uotldianssa ueN HILYA 3D

L :abea

120Z/0Z/T OL T2Z0Z/L/T QHININEA SADHIHD DNILSIT dADIHD (09DHHD) 00:0T*: L

T2/12/tT *3@3=d



ZeTLES LINIWLOTIV JYId HILVIS TL 6T SEDIAEHS TYWINY



00°19 ONINOZ * DNINNVYId

T20Z/€T/T0
1202/9/1 00°T9
00°T9 08€g€SE T202/2T/T0 IZZTIZT S02Z-80-T0% DNILHAWN qIv0od 234 0202 INHIEY INEYHONA SELPTIT O IO
07 0¢ JAHINSTYIELL ALNNOD
0z02/60/2T T20Z/€T/T0
006009ZT#IDDY SNOTIVD § | 0% 0¢€
0¥ 0¢g 9ZESE TZ0Z/ZTI/T0 T22ZTITI8 TLZZ-0E-TOV TZXA J04 XIAATTHT UHLYM SONIJ4S TELSAYD TELPTT O TO
6€°8 YEDOYNYN ALNOOD
09L8S ZO#HEDIOANI TZ0Z/€T/TO0
00TSE YISYIEANYD AOdET 6€°8
6€°8 00T3¢ 1202/2T/T0 TZZITH TZZZT-0TI-10% WOOY NOISSIWWOD - mhmﬂm.miﬂz TOLE SQIVMY €ELPTT O TO
T8°281 ’ AATIIHS ALNOOD
TI888S87CZ/6LTY6S8VZTHEIDIOANT
8T8S¢E 020z JdALOLD0
81T8%¢E SEHEAN LINO NV ‘dINTd JTHSYM T202/€T/T0
8T8SE ‘SYEJIM “SHESNA ‘SAVELS MOL 0SOL T8°Z8T
T8°2Z8T 8T8SE T202/21/T0 T2ZITTIT T02Z-0S-TO0¥% Jo4d mQMﬂZ YELNIM OGNV HTOIHHA TONI HENOZOILOWY ZELFTT O TO
T6°TSC AATIIHS ALNOOD
6920098V ZCHIDIOANT
6£65€ 0202 AFTWHAON
6E€6SE SQINTA YHHSYM ANY SYIIIM TZO0Z/ET/T0
6E€6S¢E ‘SHSAA ‘SNIVHD ‘SdVELS MOL T6°TSZ
T6° 15T 6€69€E 120Z/2T/T0 TZZITOT T0ZZ-0S-T0% SOHAN ¥ALNIM ANY TIDIHHEA OS50L TONI HENOZOLAY TELPYIT O TO
¥5°89¢€ YHLNHD HOL¥dSIA-TI6
SETEHIODY TEOSTHIDIOANT
79TL 9009¢ /7 9€22-08-1T6 DNIJJdTIHS
2009¢€ HSINIA SSO0TO HIOOWS uT TZTOT/ET/T0
5009¢ . TTI6 HOI¥YASIA 57 89€
00°1TS¢ 2003¢ T1202/2T/T0 TZZITLT 9€CC-08-1T6 THWNVNA QEYH ENNOSIOTID SNOILNTOS INIWNIO0Q SNOILIEWY 0ELFTT O 10
S€ 8% MYHETID AINNOD
WSLZT68dS9IreY
H#IDDY LODAW-DILD-LOMTHEIDIOANT
¥0039¢ FOLIELO¥L
66°CT T009¢ /7 6TZZ2-0Z-10% NAFIDS 0Z HLON AXVIVD DNASKWYS
¥009¢€ HSYD
66°%T ¥009¢€ / 7 612Z-02-T107 VELIN 02 EION AXVIYD DNASWVS 1202/€T/T0
6L°9 700¢8¢€ / 7/ 6TCZ-0Z-T0¥% JOLOALOEd NIFTIDS XYW T ENOHAI 2¢€° 8%
657 €T ¥008¢€ 120Z/2T/10 TZZIITI 6TCZ-0Z-T0% HSYD O¥d XVW ZT ENOHAI SSENISNE NOZWIWY 6CLPTIT O TO
8T 99 INIANLCTIV HITA HLYLS
TO"0T€E TZ0Z/L0/T0
#IDDOV YAMES/JIIYM 0202/82/2T 819§
8T 94 TZ0Z/L0/T0 TZLIOD 0T2Z-T6-8T% OL 0Z0Z/0€/IT SIADIYHD ATHLNORW . H0 HOVTIIIA ‘CEYTIIIM 60LPTT A TO
unowy # 0od HAIVA # ODTOAUTL ws3T SUTT UOTIATIDS DA [wen TIVA #ID

8 :abeg

1z0z/02/1T

OL T20Z/L/T CEINIEL SADITHD ONILSIT MDHHD

(09DHEHD) 00:0T:L 1Z2/12/T :eaeqQ



00° 0592 12Z02/L0/T0 TZLTILZ . €022-L0-SLS JOLASIA JOA HONUNILNIVA TEOANNY ¥s=E SELYIT O 10




L0ZZ-S9-T0V LANIALNI LI AINOOD HONVIEOL

QLT SEOIAYES LINGHLNI 04901 PYLPTT ¥ TO

00°9S9T TZ0Z/ZT/TO0 TIZTTITIE
00°0SSs LNAWLOTIV H¥Id HIVLS
91°9¢ /7 LOZZ-T6-ET¥ TT-9Z60TN EDIOANI/NIWAY ZIII
€C°6TT / 7/ L0ZZ-16-90% 9Z60THIOOVY/Z LSIA
ETT6TT / 7 L0ZZ-T6-50% § ISId TZ0Z/€T/TO
€261 /7 L0TZ-16-60% 7 LSIa 00 059
ST°9ST T202/2T/T0 IZ2TITIOE L022-T6-80% € LSIAQ/IANIIILNI ALNNOD HONVIIOL TLT SHEHOIA¥HS LANJIHLNI 04901 EPLPIT ¥d T0
00°T9 DNINQOZ *® DNINNVYId
TZ0Z/E€T/10
12/9/1 00"1Is
00" 19 8ESE T20Z/2ZT/T0 TZZTIIBT S022-80-T0% ODNILIEN qIvod Z3d NYTIVH ‘NOSMYT ZYLYTT O TO
00" 19 ODNINOZ ¥ DNINNYIJL
TTOT/ET/T0
Z8ESEHOd IHA HNQN\W\H ONTLIEN 00°1Is
00°19 T20Z/2T/T0 TIZTITITIZ §5022-80-T0% IY0d ONINOZ NV DNINNVIJ TIYD TTEDNYT TvL¥TT O TO
. 6STEY6E ¥ SSO¥D HINLONILSVIANI
TI00-0T-0ZTHIDIOANT
896 €€ 888S¢E /7 §CTT-%6-029 XL
00758 888S€E /7 SCTC-%6-028 NOTILVOINNWNODHETHL
sg€-€s 888S€E / /7 STTCT-%6-029 STYIYILVN
8885¢E AOVAL J00Td ANV ATgIYD MOTIHA
0% 96¢C 8885¢ /7 G2ZC-%¥6-029 RNOOY¥Y NOISSIWWOD TIVHS
67 %92 8885¢ /7 9CCT-¥6-0C9 XYL
00°0T6 8885¢ / / S¢ZZ-v6-029 q0o8avT
96" €9¢ 8885¢ / SZTZ-v6-029 STVIYHLYIN TZ0Z/€T/T0
8889¢€ SATEYD ANV MOVIL ¥00Td STIATHYHD 65 EV6C
EV°9961 888S¢€ 1Z0Z/Z1/T0 TZZIIZ SCTT-v6-0T9 NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD HEONYIYOL d¥0D SHIDOTONHDEL CEILVIDIINI 0PL%1T O TO
00°968 SNOILDATH
120Z/€T/T0
. €9LGBHEDTOANT 00°568
00° 968 7¥09¢€ TZ0Z/TT/T0 TIZZTIIL TCTZ-12~-T0% Q¥ YYITO ALNAQOD HIONYIIOL OTT SMAN INIONHASANT 6ELFTIT O TO
TL 62¢E dOHS av¥0¥ ALNNOD
TZOZ/ET/T0
9ZTHLODY 020Z~TE-OTHIDIOANT TL 6Z€E
L 6C% 06€9¢E TZ0Z/21/10 IZ2ITEE 0S22-19-20% ‘AELI0E ‘MTIDS ‘STAMOL JAAYA TONI JYYMAYYH NILSND 8TLYTT O IO
00"T9 DNINOZ %® ONINNYId
TZOZ/ET/TO
TZ/9/1 00°1I9
00°TS T8ESE TZ0Z/ZT/TI0 1221102 S0ZZ-80-107% DNILHIN QI¥0od Z®d WIfQ "1so¥d LELFTT O TO
00705892 DNISSHIAAY TYENd
ZIESSLEGHEDIOANT 120T/€1T/10
YIHSITINd ANV d¥dD¥V¥ DISVYd 060" 05%¢
Junowy # od HIVA  # 90Toaur wely SuUTT uoradIIosaq sweN HIYA #3D
6 iabeg 1202/02/T OL T20Z/L/T QAINI¥d SADITHD DNILSTT MDFHD, (09DEHD) 00:0T:L

1z/1T/1 :93ed



TZ0Z/ET/T0
STLOTHIDDOVY SI-STLOTNHEDIOANT . 00°SST



LODIHIIODY

1202/€T/T0

YZLSTNIHIDIIOANT TZ0Z/TE/ZT OL 98" 1T
98" T T20Z/21/10 TZTITLT £022-0%-T0% 1Z0Z/T/ZT EOVIEAO SHIAOD JOTIOD dNo¥Ee FEON ZSLTYTT ¥ IO
§£°002 NOISSIWWHOD ALNAOD
TZOZT/ET/TO
0-00-585505-TO#IDDY 00ZLT090LTT S£°002
§€°00T 120¢/2T/T0 TZZITEE LOTIZT-S0-TI0% #TIDTOANT SEXYL KN NO ALTUNHE ANNIATY ? NOIIVYXYI WN ISLPIT O TO
00°SL AANIOLLY go-sze YHDYNYW AINOOD 00°SL NOISSIWWOD XINOOD
00°SL ZTI9E / 7/ 9922-9S-10% ADTEING
00-522 TTT9¢ /7 / 9922-0T-10% JIAITO "X ‘OIEONHEL ‘YIduvd
00" SL ZTT9¢ !/ / 9922-S0~10% HOYIAMHEDS 1Z0ZT/€T/T0
ZTT9¢ 1202 FONAIIANOD 00°GLE
ZTI9E TZZIT8T SATIVISIDAT SHILNNOD N SHIINACD ODIXAW MEN 0SL¥TIT O 10
00°522 JEINID HOIVASIA-TTE
8609¢€ TIOTIYD “S
8609¢ ALIMHONVA "€
8609¢€ MONS D T20Z/€T/10
8609¢ HONAETANOD FALIVISIDAT TYALIAIA @ 00°52z .
00°522 8609¢€ 1Z0Z/TI/TI0 TTTITI9T 992Z-08-T16 TZ0Z DYWN ¥0d HIA NOILVILSIDHA SHIINNOD ODIXHW MEN 6FLFIT O TO
00°SL ¥OSSHESSY ALNOOD
6019€ O¥HEDNT ESSHL YOI NOILVALSIDAN , . I20Z/€T/T0
6019¢€ HONTIFANOD HAIIVISIDAT 00°SL
00" 5L 60T9€ 1Z0Z/TT/T0 TZZTIIST 992Z-0%-10% YTINIM-AIH DVAN TYALITA TZ0ZT SHILNAOD ODIXIW MAN 8%LFIT O 10
90°€6T TZXI INVED TYDOT IMA
TP°6 XVIL 66 6C DNITANVH
/ONIJIHS HAEL NOIAEOIDY JOL
HIgVL §/WY0d QVINGIIONID XTTIS
T /SINZEWYNIO IJVED SYWLSIIHD
AEFHED T/LINIWYNIO ONIMDIOLS NYW
MONS T 0T0Z/8/ZT TO-96STITLOLH TZ0Z/ET/T0
EDIOANI ANVAWOD SNIGTAEL 90°€61
90" €61 1zZ0Z/ZT/T0 TTTIT6T 6122-22-509 TYINATHO ¥04 INAWISINEWITT AFDOVEL HILSYH LYLFIT O TO
00°T9 ONINOZ % DNINNVI
TZOZ/ET/TO
1202/9/1 00°T9
00°T9 €8ESE T202/2T/T0 TZZIT6T S0ZZ-80-T0% ONILEIW qIv0od Z®d ANTYITHIVD ‘HONAT 9%L¥IT O TO
0S°LET FALNZD HOIVASIA-TT6
8S60THIDOY TZOZ/ET/TI0
€I~8S60TNHIDIOANT IEANIAINT 0S°LET
0S°LET TZO0Z/CL/T0 IZZIIZE LOZT-08-TT6 HOIVASIA ALNAOD IONYIEOL diT SEDIA¥YAS LENNEINI 0907 STLPTIT ¥ TO
00°SST NUYNZINIYH % SNOILVIEdO
Junowy # o4 qIva # SDTOoAUT wsaL |uTl uoT31dTINSSQ aweN HILVAd HJD
0T :abeg 1202/02/T OL T2Z0Z/L/T CQHINTIL SMDIHD DNILSIT MOHHD (09DFHD) 00:0T:L 1z/12/1 :e3md



i
Il

98°T

FOSSHSSY ALNNOD



658LSO00#EDIOANT
£€1T00-02-00000-00 YASMHN

6TTSE
6TT9E 00866 :EDVETIN
61TI9¢E SZBTILD 471
6TT9E I70569E89XATZXSIAT NIA 1Z0Z/ET/T0
857°89T 6TTo¢E / 7/ 1022-16-90% ANIONZ HSION ONINDITO DILSONOVIQ 89°8S5T
6119¢ TZTITET Z ANYWHOD O 'EOVEVYD HHL 09LYTT O TO
e 9L9S INIWLOTIV H¥Id dLYLS
6L5LS00#EDTOANT
»€09¢ AEE€TT00-02-00000-00 YAMSHN
YEQSE 0%606D *471
$E09E PZZ80EHAZSASSAVAILT *NIA
¥€09¢ AQVEE A¥CY HTIDIHIA 1Z02/€T/10
ZE 9L9S $E09¢€ /7 1022-T6~90% VA OL ZDIAVES ¥ DILSONOVIQ 2E€°9L9S
FE09¢€ TZZIIOS Z HNOSHY DT 'EDVEYD HHL 69LFTT O TO
00" 0T%T YOSSESSY ALNNOD
Z2202/T/T OL TZ202/T/T TZ0Z/ET/TO
99TTETHIODY 6Z9TTIECHTDIOANT 00°0TI%T
007 0T%T TITYE 1202/TT/T0 TZTIIST 8ZZT-0%-0T9 TYMANTY HEYYMIIOS ONIHDILIAS OTI ONIIANYYN dVDIAVLS 8SL¥TIT O TO
0z 9zL SEOIAYES TYNINY
98960T0L
TYAHIOOY 099288E9TEHHIDIOANT
0609¢ T SUEMIVY ASYYE X¥A
0009¢€ ‘SYIAIAIC ‘SIEATOI DILSYId TZ0Z/ET/T0
000s¢€ ‘SUENNVOS ‘S¥ETINY ‘SHI¥ALLIVE 0T 9ZL
0z 9zL 0009¢€ TZ0Z/ZT/T0 TIZZITT 6122-28-10% ‘MEAYE SNId HSOd SHINILIVE IOVLINYACQY SSANISNE SATAVLS LSLYTT O TO
SLTLYD LNAWNLOTIY H¥Id HIVLS
T90L8 KN NOHTIIOL ISVHE TZOZ/ET/T0
Y0¥ SIHDIZH NOHWIOL 0T NOILVLS SLTLF%?
SLLYY TZ0Z/ZT/TO0 TZZIIPT 60ZZ-16-60% ¥ LSIA ¥04 IANVAO¥d SNOTIVD §22 DT ANYIOEd ISEMHINOS 9SL¥TIT O TO
IS LY ATINSYILL ALNAOD
820D
#IDDY S6ZOSTHEDIOANI 0202/80/TT TZ0Z/ET/TO
. OL 0Z0Z2/60/0T SHOVMIAQO XYL TS LY
IS° LY T20Z/ZT/TI0 TZTTIISZ TZZZ-0€~TO0% SHEIJ0D M/€ SHIJLOD J0TOD SWHLSAS Xd0D LSEMHLOOS SSLPTT A TO
89 %% JTAOSTHAL ALNQOD
TZOZ/ET/TO
8ZODHIOOY TESTSTHEDIOANT 89 V¥
89 %% 8TESE 120Z/TT/T0 TZZIT®T TCZZ-0€E-TO0% E0d 18D 3 SIEDVIHAOC FHIOD SHWELSAS Ad0D LSAMHINOS PSLYTIT ¥ 1O
LY S0€ YIDUNYH AINOOD
1202/€1/10
CTESEQ000WHLIODY 8Y6EZSO0HIDIOANT LY S0¢€
LYV S0€ 120Z/2T/10 TZTIIE TLZZ-0T-TO¥ SHHA/SEXYL SHOUVHD HOUYSO "ONI ‘SONIATIOH VENYS €SL¥TT O TO
AUnouwy # 04 ALYC # 9DTOAUT walI SUTT uotadriosag SweN iR #3130
TT :obeg T20Z/02/T OL Tz0Z/L/T QAININA SIDTHD ONILSIT MDEHD (082HFHD) 00:0T=:L 1z/TT/T  :93ed



85" 89T INANLOTIVY HJII JLYLS



TZ0Z/%TI/10

0202 JIENIDHET 09°598ZT
09°598Z1 1202/%T/T0 TZPITIE Z6ZZ-50-6T% SHAL ONIJIIL ALNAOD HDONVIIOL YMSAE 0LLPIT O TO
00°0529 NOISSTWWOD ALNOOD
TZ0Z/FT/T0
YLD qEE TOYEINOD ' 00°0529
0070829 T202/%T/TO0 TIZHTTIE 0922-5S0-T0% A¥EA OML 0 AVAX GNZ TZ0Z/0Z0Z DIWONODHE XZTIVA YIDNYISH/YAIAT 63L¥TT O TO
89°90T INFWLOTIV H¥IJ HLIVLS
T20Z/%1/T0
TZ0Z/L0/T FIVA TII9 $TO6ELCHIODY 89°90T
89°90T ITSSE T202/%1/T0 IZHITIT 0TZZ~T6-90% ALYM JO04 INHWAVE ZIITIIIN "ONI ‘¥ELYM ¥ODdAH 89L%TIT O TO
SE P9 XYL ESIDXE HITI %%/T
9S%ZTTE690#IDDY $22T10E8X 1zZ0Z/%T/10
9SVZIT6IOHEDIOANTI TT0T AUVNNYL g€°99
SE°%9 TZ0ZT/%T/T0 TZHILOE TLZEZ-T6-TT¥ NINAY ZYId MD¥d SSENISNd TOTT ALDFEITIA LILFTT O TO
05°60¢€ MYFTD AINAOD
TZ0Z X¥VOANVL MIATID : 1Z02/%T/T0
LEE8ISSTHIODY T9ZETE0LHADIOANT 05°60¢€
0S5°60€ 96€SE 1202/%T/T0 1Z¥ITIZ £022-02-2T9 ASVAT ENTHOVW A40D IDVEINCBDIANES TVIONYNIA NIONYI FOVT 54 99L%TT O T0
L8707 INFNLIVAEA A¥O¥ ALNQOD
av¥od TZ0Z AJVNNVL T9S9TTOS T20Z/%T/T0
~00S#IODY T6CE060LEADTOANT L8 07T
L8°0%T €68S€ TZoZ/%T/10 TZPITOZ €022-09-20% ASYET JITJOD XTHINOEDIANHAS TYIDNYNIA NIANYTI EOVI HA S9LTTIT O IO
CI°0PEZTTY SSO¥H AVILOO TYLIAYD
1Z0T X¥YANYL 000
-9189880-T00/T00-9I89880-T00/200
-9T189880~T00/£00-9189880-T00/%00
-9189980-T00/S00-9T89880-T00/900 1202/%T/T0
. -3T89880-T00/L00-9T89880-T0G/800 ZT 0%E2TT
ZT 0VECTT TZ0Z/%T/T0 TZ¥TTIE €I192-96-129 -5T89880-T00# INAWAVE IDVELNODIEOD SOAS IVIDONYNIL AVITIANIIVD $9LPTIT O TO
08°9¢% INIWIDUYNYH MSII
0E€E09#EDIIOANT
S%09¢€ P-IXE '¥-7IXT ‘¥-IX ‘P-1T
00709 S¥09¢€ 8%ZZ-90~009 HAIL NOISHQ ISILIEY
ST09¢€ 0DOT MOVE TINg JOTOD € TZ0Z/€1/T0
S¥09€ TINSO0ID INOWI ¥HIIIZ 08" 9€%
08 9LE S709¢€ 1z0Z/ZT/T0 TTZILS 8¥2ZZ-90-009 HIIM ISHEA WI¥L TI4THEL AXNIEQ "ONI SOIHAVED YIZ ZI9LPTT O 10
00°0LZ SHDIANES TYWNINY
8ETHIIOY S6S509T TZ0oZ/E€T/10
H#HIDTOANT SNOIILVZITINALS TIYWNS € 00-0LZ
00°0LZ 120Z/2T/T0 TZZIi6 TLZZ-T8-TO0¥ NOIIVZITIYILS EDIVI T "ONI AAUNIIIIAA STIVIL NITLSHM TI9L¥TT O TO
Junowy # od ws3T SuTT uot3idiioseq SweN AIVT- #JD
OL TZOZ/L/T CEINIIE SHDITHD ONILSIT MDHHD (0SDHEHD)  00:0T:L TZ/Ic/T  :93=Q



09753821 NOISSIWNOD ALNNOD



g906L€2¢ TZ0Z/%T/T0
-$8E€S0S#ILIIY TZ0Z XYUYANYL d0AL Y0 60T
70°60T 1202/%T/T0 T2¥IT% LQZZ-ST-T0¥% IVIDIANL Y04 SHOYVYHD XATHLNOW NOIZIVE0dY0D LSIMD 08LFTT O TO
S0°6LT TIVD HIVWNI LIOCY
1202/%1T/10
W96S8S0078ESOSHIIDY TZ0Z XIWNNYL S0°6LZ
S0°6LT 1202/%1/T0 12%T1Z L0Z22-0L-0T% aNNA TTIVL J04 SHEDIVHD XTHINOW NOIIWIOJEOD ISaAMD 6LLYTT O TO
g£g-ges IO0dd S, NHZILID JYOINAS
TZ-N¥L-9#EDI0OANT 1z0Z/%T/T0
TOZ0Z ZNVONYL JEINAD JOINHES €ETEES
£€e ges 1Z0Z/%1/T0 IZ%TITST TLZZ-LS-T£9 ALNAQOD 04 SHSNIIXT DNINVIID SEDIANES AVOIGHWN NYIYILASSHIA 8LLYTT O TO
L9°G€9T NUYNZINIVH ¥ SNOILVIIJO ¥6°529 LNAWLOTTIY F¥Id JIVLS
L9 SEST / /7 L0OZZ-59~-T0% YE6TI0EHIDOVY LT
Z0°98¢ T202/%T/T0 TZHTTLZ L0ZTZ-T6-€TY NIWAY HYII/FAZVIE SSANISNTG IOHAVT TZ0Z/%1/10
SOETTZTHIIDY SADIVHD T9 1912
Z6°0%T TZ0Z2/%T/I0 IZ%IT9Z LQZZ~T6-L0% ENTTANYT NYIOd ddA T LSIa SSHTIHEIIM NYAILYIA LLLYTT O IO
96°%8 YEOENVW ALNOOD
6VLZOVIERIDDY T202/%1/10
9CSEQZLOZHEDIOANT TZO0T A¥VYNNYL 96°¥%8
96°¥8 120Z/%T/10 TZHITSE TLZZ-0T-TI0% ¥OJ DNIQTIING NIWAY Od ATHLNOW "DNI NIMYEO SQLLYTT O TO
997811 | INI¥YW XHIAWOD TV¥IDIUALr
Z880SSTE#IDDY T20Z/%1/10
. LZSEBZLOZHEDIOANT I¥IDIAND 39°8TT
99°8TT 120Z/%T/T0 1Z¥%TI62 £022-9T-10% TZ0Z X¥VNNYL QIYANYLIS Dd “ONI NINYO SLLFTT O TO
?8°0ST FALNID HDOIVASIA-TII6
T%LOP9STHIODY 120Z/%T/10
TEBZTBLOTHIDIOANT HDOIVASIA ¥8°0ST
?8°08T TZ0Z/%T/T0 TZPII8T STIZZ-08-T1I6 TZ0T XEVNNYL J0A QEYANYLS Dd TONI NIMYO TLLFYTT O TO0
8C°L¥%Z YAILNAD HOLVASIA-TI6
1202/%1T/10
HOLYdSIQ O0SO0T¥PI#IDOY 8€PISIST 8Z°LYT
82 LYZ TZ0Z/¥T/T0 TZPIIvE €022-08-TT6 #HEDIOCANI WALSAS ONINNYIS OIANYDS - ANVE SSIENISNT NITIVRH €LLYIT O IO
00"STET NOISSTWWOD ALNOOD
LSEEHADIOANT SONILIIN I20Z/%T/10
NOISSIWHOD ¥0d ISYDAvodd 00 STET
00 STET TZ0Z/%T/T0 IZHTIEE £€922-S0-10% ALINOWAOD WNXY LOVIINOD L7 88 NA-WNXA ZLLFYTT O TO
0709 INTNLOTIY HITA HIVLS
. 0ZssZo 1202/%T/10
ONIQVHYE YALIW INIIIOD TZ0Z/S/T ¥0°09
Y0702 TZ20Z2/%T/T0 TZPTITZE 0ICZ-16-S0% dLVd HDIOANI QdA S LSIA T00 ¥HLYM COVELSINOH TLL¥YTT O IO
# od FIVA # soToAuUX wa3lI SuUTT woT3dTIdDssq sueN qAIVA #AID

Junouwy

€T :sbeg

120Z/02/T OL TZ0Z/L/T CAILNIIE SMDTHD ONILSIT XDIHD

(09D3HD) 00:0T:L Tz/iT/T  :e3ea



¥0°60T LNIVA XETdW0OD I¥IDIJar



gT85TE96 1202/%T/10
-$8ES0SHIDODY 1202 XUVANYL dOL TE"Z¥S
T€°2%S 1202/%T/T0 IZHPIIVI LOZZ-08-TT6 HOIVASIA ¥04 SHDIVHD XTIHINOW NOIIVHOIIOD LSEMO 06L%TIT O _TO
6T €S9C SHOTAJIAS TYWINY
GLZETLTTS-P8ESOSHIIDY 1Z0Z/%t/T0
TZ0Z A¥UNNYL J04 SEDIAIAS 6T €92
6T €ST 1202/%1/T0 TZPTIET L0ZZ-28-T0% TYHINY ¥04d SHEOUVHD ATHLNOKW NOILVIOJIOD ISEMO &8LYTT O 10
871649 ITANSYHAL XINNOD
g668 T202/%T/T0
A I8EP-¥BESOSHIDDY T2Z0T AAVANYL 8T 6%
8T°6S T20Z/%T/T0 IZHPIICT L02Z-0€-T0% F0A FFINSYHAL F04 SEDAVHD NOIIVE0JE0D LSIMO 88L¥TT O TO
26785 MAFTD ZINAOD
gE£SE 1202/%T/T0
. 080%-%8ES0SHIIOY TZ0T AAYANYL 26789
267 8% T202/%T/10 TIZFTTITIT L02Z-0C-T0¥% JOA MUHATD YOL SHOYVHD ATHINOW NOIILVMOdd0D LSIMO L8LPTT O TO
8T 69 JOSSHSSY ALNNOD
9688 T2Z0Z/%T/TO
CIOETPBESOGHIODY 1202 AUYNANVL T0IL 8T 6%
8T 69 T202/%T/T0 TZ¥TITIOT L022-0%-T0% FOSSHSSY d0A SHEDOIVHD ATHLNCOW NOIILVIOIIOD ISHIMO 98L¥TT O TO
SL°S§S NED EOINIS MIYNIVINOOW
g70Z588¢ TZ202/%T/T0
-LFP8SOSHIDOVY TZ0T ZYWANYL ¥od DS SL°9S
§L°S§§S ' 1202/%1/T0 TZHTT6 L0ZZ-L2-T0% WIUNIVLINAOW IO SEOUVHD ATHINOKW NOILYEOSE0D LSEMD S8LF¥TT O IO
0% LYC AHDUNVN ALNNOD
g 120T/%T/T0
Z80%62S-Y8ESOSHIDIY TTZTOZ AUWANYL 0¥ L¥%2
0%"L¥Z 1208/%T/T0 ITPTI8 L0ZZ-0T-T0% 04 YIDYNVW ¥OJ SHOUVHD XTHLINOW NOILVIOdEOD LSHAMD ¥8LYIT O TO
29°6%T YLINED FOINZS YIDNYLSH
g5660T0S TZ0Z/%1/10
-%8E€S0GHIDOVY TTO0Z ARIVONYL ¥0A 297692
29°6%2 T20Z2/%T/10 TTHITL L0ZTZT-9€-T0%7 DS VIDNVISHE ¥OI SHOAVHD ATHLNOW NOIIVE0d¥0D LSIAMO €8L%IT O TO
06°291 YIILNHD JOINHS ALIYIIOW
gE€91ST%Y 120Z/%T/T0
-ZEBSOSHIODY TZO0Z AUYANVL ¥O4 DS 067291
067291 TZ02/%T/T0 TZ¥IIS LOTZZ-LE-TO® ALIVIYON ¥0A SHDOIYHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOd¥OD LSaAMD Z28LPTT O 10
LZ %01 INEWNLIVIEd dYOod ZINNOD
gz8008S¢T 120Z/%T/T0
-Y8ESOSHIDOVY TTO0Z AIVANYL LT 90T
LT %0T T2Z0g2/%1/10 IZHTLS L0TZ-09-20% ¥OA QY0¥ ¥OJ SHOUYHD ATHINOW NOIIYEOJE0D ISIMD I8LFTIT O TO
JUNOWY # 0d HILVA # @dToaul we3I BUTT uwoTy1dTINS™q sweN TING #3ID
i :abeq TZ02/02/T OL 1202/L/T QHAINIEd SADIHD DNILSIT IDEHD (09D3FHD) 00:0T*L 1z/1Z/T :93eC



TE"TPS YAINAD HOLVASIO-TTI6



SAIOA 00°039S<

$6°98T AANIOLLY
TZ0C AAUANYLD THST¥9000T 1202/%1/10
#IDDY 8TZ66SEVSHIADIOANT - §6°98T
S6°98T T202/%T/T0 TZ¥ITZZ 6922-95-T10% ENIODNZ HOUVESHY ‘HOIVISHAI T¥DHET NOILTIOZ&I0D ONIHSITIONd LSEM 86L¥TIT O TO
00°00% NOISSTIWHWOD ALNONOD
NOIILVLS ¥IASNYIL
00-coe T202/%1/T0 TTHIT¥C Y022-S0-10V% FNOILVWL ESYET 0202 JIGWADHT T20Z/%1T/T0
TTI-020Z#EDIOANT NOIIVYLS YIASNVIL 00°00%
00-002 1Z0Z/%T/10 TITPLIET ¥0Z2Z-90-T0% HNOILYI ASYHT 020T ¥HEEWHEAON INYED AN¥T ZN0ICYL LELTYTIT O TO
VL F6T SHOTAAO FINATILVIALSININAY
0TS6T 1202/%T/T0
#IODOY CLBOLHIDIOANI XVI SITYS YL P6T
L ¥6T TZ0Z/%T/T0 LZTPITILE €0CZ-ST-T0¥% SIDOY T ONI¥OLINOW ATIILIVADNI WN JO0 SWIALSAS TUYNDIS ® ANNOS S6LPTIT O TO
78782 AJTYIHS AINNOD
= 1202/%T/T0
LEQOLLZT-¥8ESOSHIODY TZ0Z AYYANYL ¥8°8¢2
¥8°8¢ T20Z/%T/T0 TZHTIT6T L0ZZ-0S-T0% YOI AATYIHS ¥OJI SEDIVHD ATHINOKW NOIILVIOZ¥0D LSaAMO S6LF¥TT O TO
YET90T LINIEWLOTIY HAId HLVLS
g0TTS9TE 1Z0Z/%T/10
-P8ES0SHLIODY TZ0Z AUVANVL ¥O0L PE"90T
€901 1Z02/%T/T0 TZPTI8L L0CZ-16-€T1¥ NINQY FIId ¥04 SHEDOIAVHD ATHINOW NOIIYIOdIOD LSAMD Y6LPTT O TO
8¥%°89 ININLOTTIV H¥Id HLYLS
gE€Z9T0TS T20Z/%T/T0
-ZE8S0SHIIDY T2Z0C NMﬂDZ@h Jq04 8% 89
8% 89 T202/%T/T0 TZPTIILT L0ZZ-T6-S07% ddn § LSIC JCA SHADIVHD ATHLNOW NOILVIOAEOD LSAMD €6LPIT O TO
66°8L CNINLOTTIV H3Id JLYLS
av6v%0000 TZ0Z/%1/T0
- ~ZE8SOSHIDDY TZOZ A¥YANVL ¥OL * 66°8L
66" 8L T202/%T/T0 TZ%TITIST L0TC-T6~-50% GdA § ISIA JOA SHEDUVHD ATHINOKW NOTILV¥OJI0D LSIMO Z6L¥YTT O TO
LS 0€EZ INAWLOTIV HITA HLYLS
g TZ0Z/%T/T0
$06890%-ZE€BS0SHIOOY TTOZ AAVANYLD LS 0€ET
LS 0€EZ 1Z02/%T/T0 TZPTIST L0ZZ-T6-S0% 04 ddA § LSTA ¥OL SHOAYHD NOILVIOJICD ISEMD : T6LFYTT O TO
Aunomy # HING # S9DTOAUT welI SUTI uwot3dTInssa . sSweN qALYA #3D
ST :abeg 1Z0Z/02/T OL TZ0Z/L/T QIINIIL SUDHHD ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) 00:0T:L 12/T2/T *:=3eq



00" sg°'1c T30d dIDIHIA - SEITddNs ¢0Z2-0E-10%

co- 8% Z€0'T THINSYHELL ALNNCD LAHT»
G0~ 2€°981 YALYM - SHILITILO 0TZZ-LZ-TO07%
00° 0Z 1C8 INVIOUI/SYD IVINIYN - SHILITIILO 60ZZ-LC-10%
00" SL°SS SNOILVO INOWWODATAL L0OZT-LT-10%
00" LT €90°T INIVW YHLNAD ¥OINHS dIVNIYINAOOW LAdd0s+
00" ’ 05° 596 YIALYM - SITLITILO 01ZZ-%2-107%
00" LEBFT ENVAOUd /SYD TYANLYN - SHILITILA . 602Z-%C-10%
00" L6 EFT HONUNILNIVW Da18 1430 HILIYIAH LIIA x »
00° : 00°968 ONISITIIAAY /DNIHSITING /ONTINIId 1222-1C-10%
6o~ 787991 HDIJA0 TYIINAD - SHITIANS 6122-12-T0V%
00~ 8 T90'T SNOILOATH AT % >
00- 2¢ 8% . IOIJ40 TYIINID - SdITddas 612Z-0C-T0%
efonn 8¢ 0%8 SNOILYOINNWNODHETAL L0ZZ-02-T0%
00° 7L°888 - AFETO ALNOCD LAdHGx*
00~ SSTLYC YILYM - SEHTILITILA 0TICZ-91-T0%
00" 8Z°8%%'T HNYIOY¥d/SYD TVINIVN - SHILITILO . 6022-9T-10%
00° 70°60T SNOLLVD INOWWNODITHL L0OCC-9T-10%
00° SYTLLT INIVH INTIHIINOE - SIDYELNOD €022-9T-T0%
00~ z€°2Z86°1 . HONVNHLNIVW XITdWOD TIY¥IDIANrC LdEd* »
00" S7°99 ¥Idvd - SEITIANS 62TZT-ST-10%
00- ¥8eC N¥1S/0IING-SYIVAEY ¥ HONYNHEINIVH STCC-9T-10%
00° v LeT YHIVYM - SHILITILN 0TTZ-ST-T07%
00-° ) €L TIT'T ENVIONd /SVD TYANLYN - SHILITIIO 602C-ST-10%
00~ Te"2€e INTYW INIWIINDH - SIDOTALNOD £€0Z22-9T-10%
00" SLT0ELT NYNALNIVW SEDIAA0 HATIVILSINIRAY LIATx ¥
00° o€ 09L SHEDIAYIS ¥YIHLO - EDYIINOD ) TLZZ-0T-T0%
00" 00°52Z ONINIVIL ITAOTIANI 992Z-0TI-10¥%
00" N 6€°8 ONISIIIHAQY /ONIHSITENd /ONTINTAA - T2CC-0T-107%
00~ %" 08 EDIAL0 IVIANID - SHITAINS 6TCZ-0T-T10%
00" | LB &V6 SNOILVYIINNWWODHETHL L02C-0T-T0%
00~ ' 86°€20°'2 HADOYNYN ALNOOCD IIHA % »
00" 987996 JIN0E/XId/NEnd 8TZC-80~10%
00~ 8T T6 SNOILED INNNNCODITHL L0TZ-80-TO0%
00~ 00°S0¢ SHEXOTINA - TEAYAL 502¢-80-T0%
co-~ 8T°L T INIVW INEWGINDE - SIODVILNOD €022-80-T0¥
00" €E€°06 TANd FTIDIHAA - SIITIANS Z0ZZ-80-10%
00° §5°09% ‘T DNINOZ » ONINNYId LAHC» *
060" 00" sS4 ' DNINIVAL HIXOTdWA 992C-50-10%
00" 00°052’9 YAIAT - LOVELNOD 092Zz-90-10% .
00" 00°STE’T YANO0S ALINAWHOD WNXY - IDVIINOD £¥22-90-107%
00~ 0e "TOT SNOILVOINAWNODHTHL L0OTZ-S0-T0%
00" 00-cow SONICIING/ANYI 0 INFY v022-S0-T0%
00° €0°L9¢E SHIFYIVS YHHLO LOTZ-S0-10%
00° ££7805°¢g NOISSINWOD ALNOOD LaEd»*
00" ST°SS9°6¥ aQNNd TYIANED IELOL* »
00 S¥-e€99'8¢€¢ . *x TYLOL ANVID »+
SLIAHEID S1I9Hd

TZ02/02/T OL T202/L/T QHINI¥E SIDIHO NOILONOgGgIdTALS IdA TY:0T L 1z/12/T e3ed



00- gS L8E : SNOILYD INNWNODHETHL LOTZT-0E-TOV
(¢ ¥2°GLT INIVH INEAIINOH - SIOWILNOD £€0Z2-0€-T0%



00~ 00°0LT

WMUH>Mmm TYNQISSHAOEd < LOTILNOD ZLCT-Z8-TO0Y

00" 0zZ°9¢L HDIAJ0 TVIINAD - SHAITAANS 612C-28-10%
00- TL 6€T R JIILEM - SHILITIIN 0TZZ-28-10%
00" 81" 45¢ ANTION /SYD TYINLYN - SHILITILO 602Z-28-10%
00° S9°SEY SNOILVOINOWANODITAL L02Z-28-10%
00" $6°28T T304 FTIOIHEA - SHITIANS <0%Z-28~-T0%
00° 0L"60T°C SHOIAYES TUYWINY LI » »
00" - ST 69 SWIOAINQ - SIITIANS 9€2Z-S9-10%
00" z6°0ZT'6 SHOIA¥ES LI - LOYRLINOD €TZZ2-59-T0%
00-° zg zeLl'e SNOILYD INNWRODHTHL L0TT-99-10%
00- 10708 TaNd FIDIHAA - SHITIIANS 20ZZ-S9-10%
00~ I¥ 08T SHATOIHAA - SEIVAHY ¥ HONYNILNIVRN T02C-S98-T0V
00" . ZyreLT’eT HONYNAINIYH ® SNOILVIHJO Ladd« x
00° §6°98T SEEd/SANA/SNOILAIIDSENS 692Z-95-T0%
00- 00°§L ONINIVIL HIAXOTIWA 99CZT-95-10%
00" 69757 SNOILLVD INONWRODITEL L0OZTZ-95-10%
00" 7STLOE AINIOLLY LI » >
00" 00°s8L DNINIVIL JIAOTINIE 99ZZ-55-10%
00" 6C %€ ADIHA0 TVHEANED - SHEITTAANS 61CT-S5-T10%
00" 67298 SNOILVD INQWNODHTHL L022-55-10%
00~ €¥ 8T INTVIN ININGIO0E - SILOVILNOD . €022-95-10%
00" TZ L66 LINANLIVEAd HONVNIA IdHET*»
00- 26°911 ) YILVM - SHILITILO 0TCZ-ES-10%
00~ . L8792 ENVIO¥d/SYD TYIHILYN - SHILITIIN 6022-€5-T0%
00" 6L°EFT ¥IYd ALNAQOCD IdH0**
00 66°89 SWEOAINA - SHITANS 9€22-0S-T0¥
00~ 88°L06°2 SNOLLYD INQWNODETHL L0ZZ-0G8-10%
00" 60°296°L TN IIDIHEA - $¥ITI4AOS 2022-09-T0%
00" ZLTTEY SHTOIHAA - SYIVAHT 3 HONUNEINIYKN 1022-0S-10%
00~ 89 E€LETT JATIEHS AINAOD LAECx *
00° 89° 8% SNOILVYDINNWWODITHL LOTC-6%-T0%
00- 89° 5% NOTIYSISININGY LINVID LTI * +
00~ 00" S%9 DNINIVIL HIAOTIANA 992Z-0%-10%
00- 25°80¢ SNOILLYD INNWNCOIETHL L0ZCT-09-10%
00° 98°1T INIVH INIWIINOE - SIDOYILNOD £€022-0%-T0%
00" S¥ 66 T304 HIDIHEA - SHEITAINS 20TT-0¥-TO0%
00" 8€°CST SETDOIHAA - SYIVAIY ® HONYNALNIVH TOZZT-0%-T0%
00" .HN.bo¢~H YOSSEASSY ALNNOD LdATx *
00- 98°L0E ENVIONd/SYD TYINLYN - SHILITILIO 60ZZ-LE-TOV
00~ 06°29T SNOILVOINOWWODHTHL L0OZC-LE-TOF
[eJo)y SLTOLY INTVH FHINZD FOINHS ALIVIEOW LIIA* +
0o~ 807 LIT YELILYM - SHILITILA 0TZ2Z-9¢-10%
00° €z g9¢ ANYJOId/SYD TWANLYN - SHILITILN 60Z2Z-9€~-10¥
00~ Z976%C SNOILVOINAWWODHTHL L022-9€-T0%
00" £€6°629 INTVH JELNAD JOINHS YIDNYILSH iRciclabEy
00° 0%°0¢ SHDIANES ¥IHLIO - IDYALNOD TLZZ-0E~-TOV
00~ . 61°CT6 ONISIIIINCY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINIEG TZCT-0€-T0¥
00° 88°GZ¢ ADIAA0 TVIEANID - SHITIANS 612Z-0€-T0%
©- BLIEED SLIgHET
TZ0Z/0Z/T OL T20T/L/T CQHINI¥I SADIHD NOILQdEg€IdLSIA C¥:0T L 12/12/T :=3eQ



£€6°9€80°9

LNENIAVIAd a¥0d ALNNOD

LITAT*

S¥°0S€‘L

aNnNg avod

TYLOL * +



TELOL * %

00" 007002 AIVA ALNOOD

00° S€° %9 SHOTAYAS ¥IHLO - LOVILNOD TLZZ-ZT6-TT¥
00° SE°¥9 XYL HESIDXE FAIL 3¥/T LATT %
00° g€ ¥9 aNOd NOILDELO¥Yd HIId ALNOOD TELOL* *
oc- 17618 dTIId - SAITTd4NS ZZTZ-0S-01%
00" I7°619 AITEIHS ALNAOD LIHA»
00- % 619 aNNd NOILDALOEd "&°'T TELOL % »
00" SL° LYY ANYIOUd /SYD TYINLYN - SEILITIIEN 602Z-16-60V%
00" €2°CLT SNOILYDINNWKODE THL L0TZ-16-607
00" o 86°619 INFWLOTIV FYId HIVLS LAT* *
00~ 86°6T9 adn ¥ IOTALSIA TYLOL* x
00" TL 0CS YALYM - SHILITILO 0IZC-T6-80%
00-° LZ7099 ANYI0Ud /SYD TVANLYN - SEILITILA 60ZZ2-T6-80%
00" . 617961 SNOILVOINONWRODHTEL L02C-16-80%
co- 88 T%C TaENA FIDTIHIA - SEITIANS 2022-16-807%
co- £€8°80€°6 SHTOIHIA - SYIVAEY ® HONUNSLNIVNH T022-16-807
00" 95 LT6 0T LNFWLOTIV d3Td HIVLS LI >
00" 95°LT6 0T adA € LDIY¥LSIA TYLOLx *
00° 26" T6T SNOILYDINOAWKODHTHL LOTZ-T6-LOT
00" 0S 07 1304 dIOIHAA - SHITddns 20ZZ-T6-LO0F
00° [47A2%4 INHALOTTY dH¥Id HIVLS LIHT* »
Go- v ¥ec aiIA T IDT¥ELSIA TELOL* +
0o~ 8973901 JEILYM - SHEILITILAN 0TZZ-T6-90%
00~ 80° 43¢ ANYA0Ad/SYD TTANLYN - SHILITILA 602Z-16-90%
00- Le zie SNOILVOINNWRODHTHL L0Z2C-16-90%
00" ’ 0T €8T 1304 AIOTHIA - SEITddNs 20TZ-16-390%
00~ 06°%€8’Ss SETOIHAA -~ SYIVAHY R HONUYNIINIVH 1022-16-90%
00" €0°2Z0L"9 LINIRLOTIV TJId HLVLS LI * »
00~ €0°2Z0OL'9 QidA € IDTILSIA IELOL ¢ »
00- S9°9LY YAILYM - SHILITILA 0TZZ-T6-S0%
00" 187989 ANVIONd /S¥D TVANLYN - SHILITILO 60TCT-16-5S07%
00" . TE° 089 SNOILVOINOWNODETHL LOZZ-16-S07%
00" €0°LED TH0d FTIDIHEA - SHITIANS 20ZZ-T6~S0%
00~ 08 08T‘C INSWLOTIY HdId HLVLS LAdAd* »
00" 08°08T‘Z GIn § LOI¥MLSIA TYLOL* +
00~ TL 62E dOHS - SHAITIIINS 0SZZ-19-207%
00" 0Z 98T JITLYM - SHILLITILN 0TCC-19-20%
00" 9 Lé6L ANVIOUd /SYD TVANIYN - SHIIITILO 60C2-19-20%
06" TS ETE’T dOHS a¥0d ALNOOD LAHO*
co- , z9°85€’'T SWIOJAINO -~ SHITIANS 9€ZZ-09-20%
00" LO"ZET'T SNOTLYDINNWWODATAL L0ZZC~09-20%
00° L8 07T INIVW INFWGINOE - SIOVALNOD £022-09-20%
00~ LET SO0V € TI0d EIDIHIA - SHITIAAS 2022-09-20%

SILIAEED SLIgHd

TZ02/02/T OL TZ0T/L/T QEINI¥I SUDITHD

NOILQNOEgIdLSIAa

CTI0T:L TZ/T2/1

:93rd



JIVL AINOOD LIET* »




LITA* x

120Z/0Z/T OL 120Z/L/T QEINTEE SADITHD

NOIINdIdLsiIa

Z%:01-L 12/12/1

0o- T9°L8Y YTENSYILL ALNQOCD

00° T9°L8% HH4d §.9ddNSVIEL TELOL >+
00" 2L 695'€E SHDIAYES JIHLO -~ LOVIELNCD TLZT-TZ-509
00° 90°¢€61 01440 TYIENED - SHITANS 6122-22-509
oo~ 69°9% SNOTLYOINOWWODHTHL L02T-22-5909
00° L£°808°¢€ TZAI INVED I¥O0T IMAa LAH I~ » .
00" LE"808°€F ANNA W¥ID0dd IMA TYLOL* »
00" £€0°97%8 SNOILYDINAWKODHTEL LOZTZ-E8-709
00" 0T"LET TE0A dTIDIHIA - SHEITAOS c0Tz-€8-%09
00° €ET"€80°T XYL SWH/SNOIIYDINQWAOD pfsiciat s
00" €I°€80°T aNAd ISNEAHEA IIAID TELOL* +
00" 08 9€EV ALHEAVS - SIITAANS 8%CZ-90-009
00" 08 9¢% INHNIDYNYN MSIY LAHOw*
00° 08°9¢% WYID0dd ALIIYS TYLOL* +
00- 0Z°99% SNOTLYOINNWWODIETHL LOTZ-%L-0C%
00" [okA=3-34 SYANOSTIL IO NOILVLIOISNVIL LI+ +
00° 69°5% SNOIIVD INQNNCOITIL LOTZ-€L-0T%
00- 659797 ONIYOLINOW ALINNWNOD LIET*
00" . 00°055’8 SHLVANT A0 HIEYD cLTIZ-CL~-0CY%
00-° 00°0S8S5°8 HYYO HLVANI HTINIAOL LIHET > »
00~ S0°6LC SNOILVDINQWNODHTIEL L022-0L-0Z%
00- 0L°99 TYOICHN ELYWNT €LTC-0L-0CV
00" §Z°862°%S SALVRNI 40 HYVD ZLTIZT-0L-0C%
00" 00°%%9°'%S HIYD HLVANI LINaY LIHGx »
00" 6L V0L E9 aNg IIve TYIOL*+
00~ 09°998°¢CT SHEJ ONIJAIL YMSAZ 2622-S0-61%
00" 09759821 NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD LIEd»»
00" 09°998°‘C1T LOYLLNOD TMSAH TYILOL * x
00- 8T 95 YALYM - SHILITILA 0TZZ-T6-8T%
00" 89°6c2t ANYIOWd /SYD TYINLYN - SHEILITIIO 6022-T6-817%
60" 00-€s SNOILVD INQWNODATIL LOTZ-T6-81¥
00~ 98 8EY LNAWLOTTIY HJId HIVLS LITdA > »
00° 98°8EY aan 9 ILOINLSIAa TYLOL* *
00° £€6°2C1 YEIVM - SHILITILO 0TZC-16-€T%
00° 61°66¢ ANVAOUd /SVD TYEALYN - SHILITILO 602C-T6-€1T¥
00- IV 9€T'T SNOILYOINNWHODITHL LOTZ-T6-€T¥
00" 8€°C6L TE0A dIDTIHAA - SHITANS 20¢e-T6-€1%
(oo hy . 16°0S%‘TC INFWLOTIV SdId HLYLS LIAEd ¢+
00° 16°0S%°2 NINAQY ININLICIId J3IL - TELOL » »
0c- 00°002 SETIONG - SHITIANS CAZAAS Nt AR A

SLIAFEIAD SIIgAd

:93eq



00" 8T 0L DNISIIIHEACY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINT I TZTZT-0€-609
00~ E¥ LIV dI00HE/X1d/Nand 8122-0£-609



60TT-08-11T6

00-° £€°65T ANVI0Ud/SYD TYIALYN - SATLITIIO

00" 9L°096 SNOIILVOINNWNODITIL L0ZTZ-08-TT6
00° 82 L¥C INIVA INZNIINOH - SIODWALNOD €0ZZ-08-TT6
00" vT e TINA HIDIHIA - SHITIANS 20Z2Z2-08-T16
00" 9Z°96L°C JALNTD HOLYASIA-TT6 LI *
00" 92°96L°T aNAd TT6-AONTDIIWE TYLOL * *
00" oo.omﬁ. SHOIA¥HS II - LOVILNOD €TZTZ-T10-5¢8
00" 00°08T QHIAYTOAC YHWHI LITT*
Q0" 00°0sT 6T-CINAQOD TELOL* »
00° 9€°28T SNOIIVDINNWWODETEL L0ZZ-60-069
060" 9€°28T LTId aNIM LIHT*
00 $€°2Z8T INYED EDONIETOIA DILSENOA TELOL * *
00" 6S°S¥ SNOILLVDINNWHOOATEL L0ZZ~LO-SLY
00° 00°059°2 INIVH INZWAINOE - SLOYEINOD €02Z-L0-SLS
00" 65°969°¢C DONISSEIAAY ITANT LA *
00" 65°969°2C ONISSTIAAY TTINd TELOL* + :
00~ 00"0%9°2 SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIONE - LOVILNOD ZLZZ-L9-5E9
00° 00°0%9°2 TZXxd INYID HOILSAL HTINHAQL QLAD IITT* +
00° Sv°91¢C SHDTIAYES TYNOISSHAOEd - LOVALNOD TL2TZ-60-S€9
00° §7°9TC LIId aNIM IO %
00~ S¥"958°2 INVID HOILSAL FIINIAND TYLOL >+
00" £€°¢€8 SHDTAVES YEHLO - IIYAILNOD TLZZ-LS-TED
00° £E7¢E8 WWID0Ed S NHZILID JOINES LAEdx *
00~ £€€°€€8 aNNd S, NIZILID YOINFES TYLOL* +
00° ZT 0%E’TTT IDNALSNODEI/NOIIDOILSNOD T¥0E~-00 €T9¢~-96-129
00" z1°0%€’22T XL SI4AIEDEE SSO¥D AYILAO TYLIAYD LIHA » »
00" zr-ove’zeI XI SIAIHDHEY SSO¥D AVTILNO TYLIIYD TYLOL*» »
00~ 00°000°LE SHTIOIHDEA - 0D 8T92-%6-0Z9
00° 697 €76°¢€ YHINTEL /IFINGAOD - SHITIANS §22Z-¥6-0C9
00° 657 €%6°0% XL SIAIHDHEY SSO¥D HIANLONALSTIINT IdH0**
00- 65 €EV6 0¥ 8D HINLDOFLSTIANT ALNOOD TELOL* +
00" 6L°0% FOVIOLS HENIHOVW DONIIOA 80EZ-0C-CT19
00° TLT¥8Y INTYH INIWAINOE - SLIOVTELNOD £022-02-2T9
00" £89°9€9 AFFTD XLNOOD LIHA» »
00" €57 G€S aNOZ INFWIINDE S.¥ETD TYLOL * *
60" 00°0T%'T HIYMLAOS 82ZT-0%-0T9
00° 00°0T%'T JOSSHSSY ALNNOD LAAA > »
X 00" 0TIV T aNN4g NOILUYOTYA ALIIJL0Ed TELOL« *

SLIJHED SLIFAd
1202/02/T OL TZ0ZT/L/T QEINI¥A SADHHD NOILTNdgIiIdlsIda Z¥0TL 1Z/1z/T  fe1ed



00°
00"

LT 7EP
¥8°0ST

ADIAA0 TVEIANID - SAITAANS
OYIS/ATING-SETIVIET ¥ HONUYNILNIVN

6TZZ-08-T1L6
S12Z-08-T16



00"
00"

00"
00"
00"

Sy €95°'8¢€¢ *¥ SIYLOL MNVYE »+

9% €95°8€€ ANV SN TOANYE

00°sce DNINTVIL HIXOTAWH 99¢Z-08-11T6

¥S°85¢€ SWIEOJINA - SIITddnNs SE€ZT-08-1T6

01°8¢Z DNINVETD - SHITIANS 02TT-08~-1T6
SLITHEID SLIgHd

TZ0Z/02/T OL TZ0T/L/T QEINI¥d SMDIHD

N

0ILInNdgIryvdYLsiIia

Z¥:0T*L TZ/T2/1T

t33eq



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 1/26/2021 Department: Finance
Item 11A Prepared By: J Oliver

Reviewed By: Janice Barela

£87, 1909
MERCS

Title: Motion to Approve Disposition of Computers and Firearms,
Resolution No. 2021-

SpOIlSOI‘: Finance Director Oliver

Action: Motion to Approve Disposition of Vehicles Summary

Summary: Disposing of 14 vehicles currently on the county’s asset listing. Four (4) vehicles
have been totaled by our insurance over the past two (2) years and are no longer in the county’s
possession. The county needs to clean our asset listings of these four (4) vehicles. One (1)
vehicle is going to be donated to Lincoln County, the old senior services vehicle. Lincoln County
will be using the vehicle for their senior services. The remaining nine (9) vehicles will be
auctioned at a closed, silent bid auction.

Signiﬁcant Issues: The county needs to remove and get rid of vehicles that are of no use
to the county. Continuing to hold many unused or unneeded assets can cause issues with asset
verification which could result in future audit findings.

Financial:
The county has no significant financial issues with this disposition. The county will receive
funds from the auction and has already received payments for the totaled vehicles.

Management’s Recommendation:
Approval



10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20

21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-

DISPOSTION OF TORRANCE COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
necessary at times to dispose of property belonging to the County; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq. enumerates specific requirements for
the disposal of County property; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners adopted the
Torrance County Property Disposition Policy (Resolution R 2020-07 ) (“Policy”) that provides a
process by which Torrance County may dispose of County property in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Policy, Torrance County Department Heads or Elected
Officials provided a list of property that included fourteen vehicles for review by the Property
Disposition Committee (“Committee”); and

WHEREAS, the Committee reviewed and approved the proposed disposition of the
fourteen vehicles in accordance with the Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed property disposition is
hereby approved and included in the minutes of today’s Board of County Commissioners
meeting; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County, upon final disposition, may remove
the above-mentioned property from any current inventory list as directed by NMSA 1978,
Section 13-6-1 et seq. and the Policy.

DONE THIS 26™ DAY OF JANUARY 2021.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
County Attorney Kevin McCall, District 1
Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

County Clerk LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3



Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date: /* 7-21

Requesting Department: g/: cnce_

Property Subject of Request: Ze /& ’ﬂ;cﬁk breac! Lepsrom

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of §5 ,000 or Less:

Considerations - Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
‘Department Head or Elected Official. , -
| 2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. WA
-3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible '
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified; ' 77
Vehrlt  Aw [owptr Y Qgéz ot es fie.
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value: —
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. I
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the —
title. . :

Committee Notes:

\/:L,,\e!c Tohted - qc«.‘a‘«?é
anvwn? Fﬂmm Cau\b hJ‘,Sef L_J.},\:f)

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
& Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

: Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by

Department Head or Elected Official,

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: '

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. ' _

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. :

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

. Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations : Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3| If tangible PERSONAL propetty, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser. :

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
0 Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: M@ Me 54@@\ >4 Kfﬂ\
e T NS S

Operations Manager: - = .

j———y

. [
Finance Director: //%W
/ é



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4, Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No, : Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed ’

1| County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if apphcable (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

A=

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required ' Date Initials
Completed

1| County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
‘of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.,

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file

| justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | I LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset hst (Tnad1c)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required

Date
Completed

Completed
By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF, .

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

8.

Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

Contact Numbers:

A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD) 505 827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

- Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Eér, ap%
e g

. * v, . /-\
L. Department Head Requesting Disposition: _~ Yerem et N V'er—
A. Department: "V depce

o

Type of Disposition: :
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval,)

[:ISale DExchange [Ponate '

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
l:l SaleD Exchange D DonatelE’Other: Totelee! Na qa,u‘q/”: T Crarcnec. /‘pfj,,w,\)/’

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Lyele Joteled M Aecychn”

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
ThASuwrance _pone 4 v gt e WAP 2Oy,

54

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Propetty:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:;Z’g‘ ) Loclya  brad Cerduron

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Ze/p fAelye brwed copyron
2) Location of Personal Property: - Strsse. s lh,
3) Photos Attached:[Jhard-copy [ Migital emailed to: #/4
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: S% 3
5) Year manufactured: Zel 7
6) Make/Model: __[Deelge.
7) VIN/Serial Number: 2¢ 44,9613 {s75R 369161
8) License Number: (o4 454y &
9) Mileage: biqftrowrr
10) Current Resale or Market Value: &~
11) Grant Purchase: [_|Yes Eﬁo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

. Department Head’s Signatur}/ % Date: /= 7=/




Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

. A 55T, 1305
Jew b

Date: )= 7= 2

Requesting Department: /f(‘;tmc&

Property Subject of Request: 2‘907 ' }/:M Fs=

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes

1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by

Department Head or Elected Official. v

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who vetified: Velbrele. we ~d
[a»c.m N Cedn 7 AeSfesSen

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value, ey

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

title.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the | 4~

Committee Notes:

v \/ek,*c& 7;4:-(1%

KWW7 From co«ail) wsfef” L,:S-/m/

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5 ;000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No Moze than
$25,000: :

. Considerations Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: :

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

disposal of this property is allowable. : _

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified

the County has the title or proof of ownership.,

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | IFREAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM

certified appraiser. ‘ .

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested .
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Petiod of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

I | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition_of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Comrmttee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. ‘

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | f REAL property, committee verified recelpt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
0 Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as aménded by Committee:

, / “\

/ - ///\’$
Operations Manager: %—b \v\/%

Finance Director: W




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/ Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required : Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of propetty
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution. '
2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days. after notific cation to LGD and OSA,

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic) -
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

TN W

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Tnitials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition -
Resolution,

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
- | along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment,

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment. '

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or With a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required ‘ Date Completed
Completed By

1 County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed, ' ’

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of propetty,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

S | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers: : . )
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800 : ' '
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition
Section 13-6, NMSA 1978

" 547, 1905 .
1’@3 ?ﬂlég‘c'xo Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: " Jepem~ A, e~
A. Department: “lenee. ~

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

[:'Sale DExcha nge |:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D SaleD Exchange |:| DonateEl’Other: Jerrled Ay ‘"‘CCf\ﬂfw\//

3. Reason(s) for Disposalzjﬂé/ra( M acerel

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Traﬁsaction:_ﬁf,,_'fw...g, . cler/

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: 7 pers? /;;;{ ] 7 ¢
2) Location of Personal Property: =I5 supence—
3) Photos Attached:[Thard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: /9.8~
5) Year manufactured: Zew 5 '
6) Make/Model: Feaped :
7) VIN/Serial Number: | F75y 2\ J§FER & 62 7
8) License Number: Ug fagrs
9) Mileage: (1 kaown
10) Current Resale or Market Value: gy

11) Grant Purchase: [_|Yes Eﬁ_o (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

_éﬂj"ﬁ\)‘/‘; wﬁ'lﬁhc lemere e~ Fire

- 7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000) ,
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: W Date: s~ 7~2
& |



Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

514 ‘HO‘
Yoy b

Date: J= D=2.1

Requesting Department: f)anec.

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Request:‘?)// Y che 3 E?Lauw(/
Dispositioh Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5 ,000 or Less:

title.

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by o
Department Head or Elected Official.
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. 1t
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible -
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: se £ ansy ¢/ ~
Y &w/; _Qesfeseren
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. L
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified /
disposal of this property is allowable. ' 4
6 | If tangible PERSONAL propetty is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the o

Committee Notes:

Vel g3 ftiol
iZc/vm/ij F;am 45}47&[_,;(7/15

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested '
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Cons1deratlons Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Comm1ttee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equlpment Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, co1nm1ttee Venﬁed receipt of appra1sa1 completed by a NM
certified appralser A

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL propetty, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL propetty was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equlpment Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee: /\\

[

\
County Manager: %1/ // m &
Operations Manager: . \{—‘ w\

. Y
Finance Director: //ﬂf/\‘-

z



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required | Date Initials
' Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (0OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s s1gned
Disposition Resolution. .

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud) .

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

ONjLn i

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5 000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required , Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution,
2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.
3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | IFLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
' shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.
5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.
-|- 6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
| justification for leaving on emergency equipment.
7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.
8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic) »
9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)
10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA..




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required

Date
Completed

Completed
By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State'Board of Finance (BOF) for approva] of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed, ’ '

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting, Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

W

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers: A ' <
‘A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




Torrance County'

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Jefem 1 Ol Ve
A. Department: _ésl{,me._ —

2.. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

|:|Sale DExcha nge EPonate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property :
[:I Sale[] Exchange I:l Donate@'Other: Totoled \y aee T

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: “BAfeesf M ‘icc,foto,/'

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: FaSurens_ (leell e

7L 'ﬁsﬂ ore ( @M

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description; Pwe-s2 o <7

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Jess 2 Chver pute Ee ey
2) Location of Personal Property: 47, S ’ - R
3) Photos Attached: [Fthard copy [ Higital emailed to: Ly, e M ebele Fote/ e
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: ) 24
5) Year manufactured: Jew
6) Make/Model:  Chev riter”
7) VIN/Serial Number: JCHILIBF 3724 321470
8) License Number: b frsn"
9) Mileage: L, Kot
10) Current Resale or Market Value: 47~ : :

11) Grant Purchase: [ IYes IE{\IO (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

b

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5 ,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: //'&/ Date;/~ = _2. /
F = '



Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

k31, 1008
Yevy mg‘f.\c'

Date: 7"7-21

Requesting Department: /’,;' ASALC

Property Subject of Request: Jeev e 7} /q,-,,‘//’w f::’f'c Toelc
Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations - Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by

Department Head or Elected Official. L
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. L
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: 4 Logsor  I'a

_Qu\.nf, 7 pofies slon '
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. e
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

disposal of this property is allowable. e’
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the —

title. :

Committee Notes:

%L‘le ' T(}}alft/'

llcmwlnj Crom a“n,l7 :,,55«% 1“374"'5

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
ispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Yeats:

Considerations ‘ Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and s1gned by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

1 8 | FREAL property, oommlttee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appralser

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

T M/?‘M

Operations Manager: M &/}\%

Finance Dlrector /%W




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required o Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of propetty
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove propérty from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA

SMaih|w

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5 000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required “Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
' Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution,
2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.
3| Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.
4 | IFLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.
5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.
6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.
7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in mannet .
indicated by Disposal Resolution.
8 | Remove propetty from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)
9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)
| 10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed

- Completed By
1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the .
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed, ‘

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting, Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
.dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF. ‘

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from assét tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800 :
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

o ,m o Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
M ‘ Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: "&pr e I AT
A. Department: Mencar

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

[sale DExchénge [ Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
|:| SaleD Exchange D DonateEl/Other Vebrele  Totul v o]

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Vehtrle ’lb_/& leed M _ace'dlen

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: =, Sbren or c/w//( bty

/!\7/ f:,w/ 9'06 Lroe "v//«"/mm//

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Propetrty:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: /g

- B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each. )
1) Property Name/Identifier: Qewer 7f0¢-  Fonfenedod fin_Trote
2) Location of Personal Property: 4=~ ferease
3) Photos Attached: @hard copy [ Higital emailed to: ‘//vycvZ A S wehele [e
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: &£
5) Year manufactured: Aeee .
6) Make/Model: _Tar e gafen o

7) VIN/Serial Number: ) [t Tt 428 47 T4 2374
8) License Number: b /zgoe

9) Mileage: _ tm hown

10) Current Resale or Market Value: £7

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [YINo (If yes, provide verification from granting égency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed. )

Department Head’s Signature: ' Date: /- A2 [
/ V . 7



1.

Torrance VCounty

nr g Torrance County Resolution 2020-07
4,&137 139000

Date: /=& 2o 2o

Requesting Department:  Sga/lev Sesvre @ /7‘%,;49\, >

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Request:ZMw Gore eIy Pocer~ Trea S 74- [ e
Disposition Type: |

Tangible PERSONAL Property with Cutrent Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

disposal of this property is allowable.

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Comm1ttee verified the County has the

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by ‘

Department Head or Elected Official. L
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. "
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and cond1t1on of tangible :

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: :“vc,-e.», 9 N e e
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. Pl
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Commrttee verified ,

—

title.

Committee Notes:

Deaste vipete  h oty M/,,é

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:

& Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5 ;000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: . : '

Considerations . Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or matket value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | IfREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser. :

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation: -
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official,

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified cutrent resale or market value,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | f REAL property, committee verified receipt of appra1sa1 completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

o \

County Manager: ( k&, 6/
Operations Manager: g ’«‘ :

: 7
Finance Direct% W



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. ‘Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required ' Date Initials
‘ Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset trackmg software if applicable. (WASP - Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

N fw

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25, 000

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
' Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.
2 | For REAL property, prov1de appralsal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.
3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.
4 | IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.
5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.
6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equlpment file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.
7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.
8 | Remove property from County’s cap1ta1 asset list. (Triadic)
9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)
10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. 'REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

I | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for dispoéition of property,
_dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF. '

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

@Eﬁgr 190500

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: _/{//"C/( Seoilte
A. Department: Seqlerr Srrvnees . Oporodien S

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

EISale DExchange [Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D SaIeD Exchange K[Donatelzl Other: Dms/a 74 ‘no/MJ»A /-, or OGS

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: 4% /“j‘" Aeeoleof .

$

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction; 474

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: jaaa ford T Picer
FI5e  Trasfe e

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: | F IS E 3§ L G HA 77?9
2) Location of Personal Property: Aefmta  Befolref
3) Photos Attached: fefhard copy [ Higital emailed-fo:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: 22
5) Year manufactured: Jeece
6) Make/Model: _Lewr 2!
7) VIN/Serial Number: | FySE 25-L-19 HA 771574
8) License Number: A ‘7/;) ,7'-1
9) Mileage: Yz oe
10) Current Resale or Market Value: < 5"0“" { we HBR votie ) w» Yool toa 4. “
11) Grant Purchase: [ |Yes BNO (If yes, prov1de verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

a 2+
Mmoo

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (W ( NTY DEEDS are not hllowed.

Department Head’s Signature: /Z‘:é %2 o Date: 7’4 - Z §

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Dlsposzorr"\













COVID 19 has caused some inventory shortages. Be sure to contact our sellers to confirm availability!

QO

8 Forp E-350 Bus |-
WHEELCHAIR LIET

1-888-329-2488

2013 FORD E350 BUS, MIN|BUS, MOBILITY VAN

$7,950

240000 Mites, CLASS 3 (GYW 10001 -14000) In West Palm Beach, FL 33407 - 1,641 Miles Away

View Dealer's Website [

CALL 1-888-329-2488

POPULARITY STATS

@ You are the first user to view this listing
@ Be the first user to

% The price has not decreased recently

DETAILS FROM SELLER

2013 Ford E350 Passenger Van / Passenger Bus

3500 E-350 XLT model Fully equipped charter Shuttle bus
GAS engine, fleet maintained since new, 1-Owner

Cruise Control, New tires

Handicap wheelchair lift / liftgate, Rear side door
Back-Up Sensors, Driver / Passenger entry

To offer you a hetter expsriance, this site usss profile conkiss, even from
third parties. By continuing to use this website you consaent io the use of
cookies, For more information or to sslect your preferances consult our
Frivacy Policy ' ‘

SEARCH

> Cookie Set

SELL

1gs

LOG M

MENL

4 OK

1/3



TOWN CARS AUTO SALES IN WEST PALM BEACH, FL

1126 53rd Court
West Palm Beach, FL 33407 - 1,641 miles away <§

P 2.000 bis s

POWER LIFTGATE
PN

.OOO‘lL %3
POWER LIFTGA T’E"?é‘

$14,995 90,000 miles ‘ $34,900 98,600 miles $26,900 » 44,000 miles $24,900
1998 FORD E350 Box Truck - Str... 2003 Ford F550 Utility Truck - Se... 2005 FORD F450 Flatbed Truck 2005 FORD F4¢
Town Cars Auto Sales Town Cars Auto Sales Town Cars Auto Sales Town Cars Auto Sa

CALL 1-888-329-2488

DISCLAIMERS

* Rates and terms may vary and are subject to approval of applicant and guarantor credit, equipment and supplier. Any payment or rate does not include additional
fees or advance payments (if applicable) and are for Informational purposes only. Applicant credit profile including FICO Is used for decisloning, Assets aged 10-15
years may require increased finance charges. Equal opportunity lender. Commercial financing provided or arranged by Currency Capital, LLC pursuant to California
Finance Lender License #60DB056173. Consumer financing arranged by Express Tech-Financing, LLC pursuant to California Finance Lender License #60DBA54873
and state licenses listed at this fink,

Commercial
‘TruckTrader"

© 2021 Trader Interactive | CommercialTruckTrader.com
All Rights Reserved.

To offer you a better experience, this site uses profile conkies, even from
ite you congent to the use of

third parties. By continuing to use this webs N N
. " . . Caokie Settings
cookies, For more information or to selact your preferences consult our SOREEREINGS / OK

Privacy Policy
33



Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

E8% 1998
N e

Date: Jw G- Jo Je

Requesting Department: ,‘SQLA&Z ‘J;vw*u} ydt éjﬁvuzl\.g‘ :

Property Subject of Request: Do & c;éc;., . e? R s
Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL, Property with Current Resale Value of $5 ,000 or Less:

: Considerations . Yes | No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by

Department Head or Elected Official, el
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. ‘ et
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: T am sy s
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value, f
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committes verified

disposal of this property is allowable. , =
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the —

title,

Committee Notes:

Procosts o Sepeid  Firot
p«ﬂh s el F forn Wwpre ri% A"’j

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
ispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

: Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. .

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property. :

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser. :

Corﬁmittee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
0 Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations . Yes No

1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who Ver1ﬁed

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownetship.

7 | ITREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | IfREAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: %,Z// /é/ﬁb@————/

Operations Manager: /,%Bjc. % Yyﬂ(/)

Finance Director: /@‘W\
/



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4.  Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Valué of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required : Date Initials-
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requiremerits have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (0SA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wit thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove propetty from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)

Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset

Cloud) ' '
7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

NjnfDjw

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Prbperty Valued over $5,000 but No More than ,
$25,000: .

Action Required ' Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of .
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval -
| of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

3 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | ILGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state-educational institution.

5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
‘justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution. ‘

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9. | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA..




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By
1| County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the '
- State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including

cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.
2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not

allowed, ' ' :
3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the

established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for

specific requirements. ‘ '
4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,

dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the

BOF, :
5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)
6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers: ' :
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£57 1906
o k<>

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: #%'¢/f  Seel /e
A. Department: _Seader Servizes a;ﬂe«rcﬁ“/

L

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExcha nge [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property N
MSaleD Exchange D Donatel::l Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: e L c.n,;.. cer_seceleef

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

17973 zf 0717"1/’ Scater  Serpvet Aceols 6(’/‘««“’{ Feae

»

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property: ‘
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal d_esoription: Qeoe 7 Chervte }L‘ @@!WK

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier:  Z2ew /7 ph ev pwie /" Eq Y
2) Location of Personal Property: dielm Belony
3): Photos'Attached:Hard copy [_|digital emailed’to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: Z 2&°
5) Year manufactured: 2o¢V
6) Make/Model: ¢ pa¥ri<7
7) VIN/Serial Number: ) tupt. 23 £ 6 76 J1 9/ey
8) License Number: {, 754 3
9) Mileage: | {78 7¢
10) Current Resale or Market Value; 2%¢#

11) Grant Purchase: [_[Yes @T\Io (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are ot allowed.

Yoo

Date:

o AN
Department Head’s Signature: ‘)



1/6/2021

Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell,

Instant Cash Offer

hitps:/iwww. xcc.ooa\o:wio_mqmnE:ox\woom\ _m.muo:-c:_NELQBOO:QEo:u*mmmwm:ﬁmsﬂn#mam-i-mm__m,:,_:mm@mﬂ 70000&modalview=false&options=

._.1mam_-_3

2008 Chevrolet mQE:ox LS Sport Utility 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book
trade or donate your car.

Private Party Donate Your Car

$2,407 w

@ Important info

& definitions

Condition: : Fair Vo

Valid for ZIP Code 87501 through 01/06/2021

3.9 ¢ .
Writ3 rRatings)

6341847 %7 ctrue&pricetype=private-party&vehicleid=197 ...

2/7









Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07 .

Date: /= 3 -7

Requesting Department: _}j/')tr)\ Q;F

Property Subject of Request:%d 7 6;0/ Ceom //)E?‘o'f‘/‘o\.

Disposition Type:

I. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and s1gned by '
" | Department Head or Elected Official. P
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. [z
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL propetty. If yes, list person(s) who verified: - mg? 5, uln e —
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. =
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

disposal of this property is allowable. - 74
6 | If tangible PERSONAL propetty is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the o

title.

Committee Notes:

PWCMM /‘vmu‘\ , Aﬂﬂﬁ’ﬂl‘&/’w

(Jrocess & /’ enodh [l

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
é/prose as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. _

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Commiitee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified;

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, commiitee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified-
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

~ Considerations "~ Yes No

1 Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4| If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL propeity, committee verified the County owns the property

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendat1on
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

7

{
|
County Managet: <W ﬁ@@éﬂ,—‘ % '

Operatlons Manager: //>/ CM Bf/.///.%

[ ol

Finance Director: //%
v



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4, Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required : * Date - | Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and 0S54.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

SN

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required ' Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall subrhit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval |
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see -
| attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition

.| Resolution.
2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,
3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval 1etter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.
4 | If LGD exercises its authotity, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.
5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.
6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | I LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
| indicated by Disposal Resolution.
8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)
9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)
10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements. '

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOE’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF. :

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers: -
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



i

3,

4,

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

‘ Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£37, 1905
arM 12% 0

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department; Sheriff

Type of Disposition: A
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finarice approval.)

DSale DExchang‘e [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

Sale[] Exchange E] DonateD Other: Austion, Sealed bid

Reason(s) for Disposal: Old, no longer needed, needs more work than worth

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: __

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Propetty:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

2007 Ford Crown Victoria

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each,)
1) Property Narme/Identifier; 2007 Ford Crown Victoria

2) Location of Personal Property: Admin building parking lot

3) Photos Aftached:[Jhard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Nuniber: '

5) Year manufactured: 2007

6) Make/Model; Ford Crown Victorla

7) VIN/Serial Nutnber: 2FAFPTIWX7X150104

8) License Number; Removed (G71089)

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$5,000

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If-not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: faade, .

Date: _¢| /JC} 2o 2]







2
4

it




L \ s St /o1 0bg -{44) JUNSSIAd
o T lyss/sgEd ()
s ) swy £1355/562d  {yd) il
TVI01 § = SINVANII0

0 = Q0T WNWIXYW .

- ”....“.,..“...“”..,.“....._,._m.,.,.‘... . . | Mﬁmm &

P I S AR o\ S ARt
e e e N S




L w\.mmwuu_m_o_cm%%ma..&mzanmubmocawmEE&mmmwmvouwco_aowmm_&m\sm_>_mnoEwooooomummmo__Ew__om-c_-mnﬁﬂc&c_%_@nco_%coo&u#cmummk.ooN\m.ceoséseo\u_e\soo.ﬁx.3;;\\%%:

sanjeA inoA aitedwo)d

_ . sooud Jie) e S1BUM
& : Sudlid 985 10lewnsy Jiedsy

-« , o : : : ipo1daye Jed Au S|
, v_ A, ._o::o"_m__muommw__mumm

menei e 1M (SSUIRY 86E) 45 L'y

| suondo 1p3

& 000'00¢g :o6e9IN

& 91648 WN ‘erdueis3 iesu

| ay uepss
e Eh O o | |  ELIOIDIA UMOID IO LOOT
: anjeA s, ied A

1UsWSsSiIIBARY

aneg

-d¥y uepasg s uonipuo) g suoildQ / 3jA1S @ AU0831E) 7 YIIOM 1B AN S,1BUM / SWOH

Joogd anig >.®=®¥ _ SanjeA U] epelj gy uepsg BUOIA UMOID plod /002 1Z02/S/L



4 8.9¢e8=piloiangAued-sleaud=edAleoudyenio, %6££889=Su0Id0ReS|B=MaINBPOUIR00000S =2BEslIURISS-Ul-OPL=IUSIUIRIIR}=UORIPUOD; /DH-UBPSS/ L 002 /ELIOJOIA-UMOID/PIO} /WO GO MMM/ Sdny

(SSURZPRESIIM

L202/50/10 YSN0Jyl 8L0£8 2POD dIZ 40) PliEA

A . Jied4 . wonipuod

SUOITIULSP B

oJut yueoduy] o

LIS
H snjep Aued a1eAld

RE—_

1235 INCA 21Uuog >Hhﬂﬂ— 9jeALId ui-apesj 13110 ysed juelsuj

122 INoK 91eUop Jo 9pes1|[3S 01 JBYISYM UO UOISIISP 1USPLUOD e axew djay 03 Sanjea assy1.asn

soog enig As(i8y | senjeA u) epell Qi Uepss BLOIIA UMOLD PIOH L00Z FNON\m\ 3



L.

Torrance County

P Torrance County Resolution 2020-07
Lo hEn

Date: /- j"") ‘I

Requesting Department:vgyow,\ EF

Property Disposition Committee

Propetty Subject of RequestZere 7 é:fa/ C feorn L//"c%o/‘/‘c
Disposition Type:

Tangible PERSONAL Propeﬂ:y with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

title.

Considerations Yes No
Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by /
Department Head or Elected Official.
Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. —
Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who veriﬁedf)'“wj T o
Committee verified current resale or market value, o
If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified :
disposal of this property is allowable. /P
If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the v

Committee Notes:

Porchg hinhy Aporapieotvs
P/mm/) ge 74jen<~( @«/

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested
a Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over §5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25;000:

Considerations , Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review,

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. .

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recomimendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes

1" | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review,

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and -
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | ' REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
a Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: L,L——-M gﬁbﬂb&;\

operionsnsger_Hm b A b N
e

Finance Directoi/ //”



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4,  Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required : Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable, (WASP — Asset
Cloud) ‘

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

[eXRAU R RN LR

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Goyernment Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution. '

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.

oo




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

allowed.

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By
1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.
2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements, '

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,

dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF,

(9,1

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

8. Contact Numbers:

Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

\

.A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




L

«

4,

ANCE ¢g
O\ %

S
W
=

bﬁfr xeos.cp /

Torrance County

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

A. Department: Sheriff

T ype of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.).

[:[Sale [:]Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

. V] sate[ ] Exchange [:I Donate[ | Other: Auction, Sealed bid

Reason(s) for Disposal: Old, no longer needed, needs mare work than worth

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

Details of Dispesal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

2007 Ford Crown Victoria

B. Tangible PERSONA_L Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)

1) Property Name/Identifier; 2007 Ford Crown Victoria

2) Location of Personal Property; Admin building parking lot

3) Photos Attached:[ Jhard copy [Migital emalled to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured; 2007

6) Make/Model: Ford Crown Victoria

7) VIN/Serial Number: 2FAFP71WB7X150102

8) License Number; Removed (G71087)

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value; <§5,000

11) Grant Purchase: [_JYes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are ot allowed. )

Date: ﬁj/ag’/';lJZ/

<
Department Head’s Signature: m /%""“’






A
S

o




FR)

f

- HRE

e

* TRAILER TOWIKG - SEF OW)




7 m\.mmmnu_m_o_cm%a._8-&mzaumQbmo__&.mEyﬁﬁmmmmmvmumco_aowmm_&u\s.m_.\,_mnoewooooomummmm__Ew__mw-c_-%sﬂcﬂc_@_mu_uco_%coo%v.cmumm\som\mcos_\,-sseo\u_oteoo.nﬁ.;%s\\“m%__

L

sanjeA JnoA aiedwo)

‘ _ mwucqtﬁmmmmzﬁ
<« _ A Suidiad 99§ :Joiewnsy Jiedsy Q

“ . S : : : _ ips1daue Jed Aw S|
. v . ._oc:o"_m:mummwnm:mumm

monare oM  (sBuniey 86€) & Ly
mcouao up3g

& 000°00¢5 P6ed|IN

8 21048 NN ‘epuelsy Jeau

a¥y uepes

wng B AN - o . BLIOIDIA :Bohws_ﬂou_ L0OOZ
_ : |[BA S.J1ED >_2

1USWSSITIRADY

anes

.d¥ Uepas 7 UONIPUOT g suondo 7 91A1S 8 A108918) / YoM 18D AN SIBUM / SWOH

oog enig Ag[i8) | senfeA uj eped] di Uepss BLOIA UMOID pIod /00T 1202/G/



849£8=PIOIOIONRALEG-S1eALd=00 BOLURANI0 . %BEEE8Y9=SUONOESSIB/=MOINRPOWR00000E=eBEa|ILI [9S- UL SPRLI=JUSIUPSIE}=UORIPUODC [Ph-UBPOS/ 00 /EHOJOIA-UMOIO/PIOY /LU0 Qb MMA/:SARY

M
L'y

(SBURLPEESI
1Z0Z/50/L0 YSNO.IY) OLOLS 2POD dIZ 0} PIfEA
A .Jled  tuonipuod

suomuyep B

ojul Jurodw] 0

: SLL'LS
i onieA Aued o1eAld

183 INOA 818UOA  Ajied S1eAlld ui-apelr i31JO yseD 1ueisuj

482 UNOA 212UOP 10 SpeJ] ‘[|9S 0] JBYISYM UO UOISIIRP 1USPIILOD & 9xew d|3y 01 SaNjeA ssauy1 asn

yoog enig Asj[a) | senjeA U] epei]. (JF UBpas BLOIIIA UMOID PIO /00T 1202/S/L



Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

A
Date: [-5 “H
Requesting Department: 5’7@4@

Property Subject of Request‘@w 7 é red Clown mfgé,\,\.\

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

: Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by /
Department Head or Elected Official,
2| Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. (>
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: M _—
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. v
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. : - AY
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the |~
title,

Committee Notes:

Perchags Thsve 9h  Bpprogee frns
Procecd S geo /” 3;4,@1{ Llnet

Property,/Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
v Dispose, as requested

o Do NOT dispose

o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically ver1ﬁed 1dent1ty and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verlﬁed

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified recelpt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Commiittee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations

Yes

No

| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and

condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified currént resale or market value.

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

If tangible PERSONAL propetty is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by aNM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager:

Operations Manager: __ #~ / ,\iﬁ;.‘é A

Finance Director:




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4, Board of Céunty Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution,

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic) -
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

NN

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5, 000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (L.GD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution. .

- 2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.

1 WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local -

| public body, school district or state educational institution.

5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipmerit.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IFLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
-dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF. ’

| 5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP ~ Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers: ,
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800 '
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



™~

w

4,

bl

6.

, @- "0%
=

exr 1908 o)

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition
Section 13-6, NMSA 1978 '
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Maty Rivera

A. Department: Sherff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000 _
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange [:Ponat_e

B, T anglble PERSONAL Property

] /] sale[_] Exchange [] DonateD Other: Auction, Sealed bid

Reason(s) for Disposal: 0ld, no longer nesded, needs more wark than worth

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

2007 Ford Crown Victaria

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with comp lete details for each.)
1) Property Naie/Identifier; 2007 Ford Crown Victoria

2) Location of Personal Property: Admin bullding parking lot

3) Photos Attached:[Thard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured: 2007

6) Make/Model: Ford Crown Victoria

7) VIN/Serial Number: 2FAFP71W37X150106

8) License Number: Removed (G71596)

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value; <$5,000

11) Grant Purchase: [_JYes [¢]No (If yes, provide verification from graﬁting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000) _
- B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

T A UG
Department Head’s Signature: /V : ( Date: o Q {




..”,u!, N

u.aﬁ.)u..@f

: 3 .. X ,

a%@ «f.h\u\i {3
aw .W\










1/5/2021 2007 Ford Crown Victoria Sedan 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book

Home / What's My Car Worth / Category & Style / Options & Condition / Sedan 4D~

Advertisement

My Car's Value , . _ G @ Print
2007 Ford Crown Victoria - e |
Sedan 4D - _ _ _ :

near Estancia, NM 879016 §

Mileage: 300,000 2

Edit Options .

4.7 7 (398 Ratings)  Write a review

Recalls: 2 _wm_nm__m Found . -
Is my car affected? _ :

& xmbm:mmanﬁonm,mm_u..mnm:m _ ,v{ , ..w
- What's a fair price? . _ o :

i Compare Your Values

https:/fwww.kbb.com/ford/crown-victoria/2007/sedan-4d/?condition=fair&intent=trade-in-sell&mileage=300000&modalview=false &options=6488339%7 ctrue&pricetype=private-party&vehicleid=83678 177



11512021 2007 Ford Crown Victoria Sedan 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Biue Book
Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell, trade or donate your car.
Instant Cash Offer  Trade-in

Private Party Donate Your Car

$1,115 L

@ Important info
‘& definitions
%

Condition: = Fair -

Valid for ZIP Code 87016 through 01/05/2021 .

4.7 g
Write38& Rasings)

i

:Eum.&<<<<<<.x_u_u.ooona,\naés,éoﬁo:m\moodmmam:#&@oora&o:ﬂﬂmma&:Hm:ﬂ.ﬂmamwm:-mm__wam_mm@mnwooooomaoam_sms.\u@_mmmnovmozmngmmwmwﬁﬂ&émmﬁzom@vmnv:<mk8:_um_d&&mzo_manmwmﬂm

207



1.

Torrance County

_ Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

13 1‘: 1 éoﬁ
e men >

Date/ -5 2]

Requestmg Department: %@/W

Property Subject of Request: "Zd’ﬂ 7 F;re/{ Crowm 5 \6'7’('%/‘\

Property Disposition Committee

Disposition Type:

Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations

No

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

W

Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

| PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who vetified: - 5pn > | e

Committee verified current resale or market value.

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

14,

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the
title.

Committee Notes:

Perchsed  fhweyh 4/pra,z,)\/t"0u
()/‘au»d),ﬁ, ng(, F”wd

Prope?ispositiqn Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested

o Do NOT dispose

o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. .
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.
3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified 1dent1ty and
| condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 1 If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equ1pment Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7_| If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | IFREAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

[l

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: (\@AJL/ /iw /< ‘
Operatlons Manager: /XCL/( //% \\ /4 ’7@/

. —"
Finance Director: W
=



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4.  Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. : Date:

'5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5 ,000-or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
‘ Completed

1| County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (0SA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
__| Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

LTINS

6. Tang1ble PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required T Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
* | Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.
2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.
3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval Ietter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.
4 | ITLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.
5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.
6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.
7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software, (WASP — Asset Cloud)
10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Actioni Required

Date

Completed

Completed
By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

Complete request disposition packet must bo submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements. @

Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,

| dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the

BOF.

w

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




-

N

w

6.

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition
Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£ay, 1908
Hene

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marly Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Propetty appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval, )
|:|Sale DExchange [:Ponate
B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
. SaleD Exchange D DonateD Other: Auction, Sealed bid
Reasoh(s) for Disposal: Old, no longer needed, needs more work than worth

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: _

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Propetty:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

2007 Ford Crown Victaria

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please aﬂ:ach list with complete details for each.)

‘1) Property Name/Identifier; 2007 Ford Crown Victorfa
2) Location of Personal Property: Admin bullding parking lot

3) Photos Attached:[Thard copy [ Jdigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: .

5) Year manufactured: 2007

6) Make/Model: Ford Crown Victoria

7) VIN/Serial Number; 2FAFP7W17X150105

8) License Number: Rermoved (G92926)

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Malket Value: <$5,000

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

o BN '
Department Head’s Signature: /@j.,) ,/)K,,m Date: 4| / e /f,Lo 2./









5 M
(TSI

e P




115612021 2007 Ford Crown Victoria Sedan 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book
Home / What's My Car Worth / Category & Style / Options & Condition / Sedan 4D"

Advertisement

My Car's Value _ : G @ _ulsﬁ.

2007 Ford Crown Victoria
Sedan 4D

near Estancia, NM 87016 @

Mileage: 300,000 &

Edit Options _

4.7 < (398 Ratings)  Write a review

Save

Recalls: 2 Recalls Found. , : . : -
Is my car affected? : : .

& mm_um:‘mmﬁ::mﬁo_‘“mmm_ulnm:m A __ | >
What's a fair price? : | |

el

Compare Your Values

:ﬂbw”\\g.x_uU.ooB\,ﬂoa\o_‘oézusoﬁo«._m\mooimmam:#Q\@oo:an:immﬂwm:ﬁm:ﬂaam-m:xmm__wam_mmmmuwoooooma:oam_<mm<<u_“m_mmmovmo:mu.mhwmwm@ﬁ.\o@:mmﬁzomQuan_.?mﬂm-Um:V&%m:mo_manmwmum ) 17



1/5/2021 . 2007 Ford Crown Victoria Sedan 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book

Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to seli, trade or donate your car.

Instant Cash Offer  Trade-in  Private Party  Donate Your Car

Private Party Value
$1,115 B

Important info

& definitions

Condition: ,W Fair - %

Valid for ZIP Code 87016 through 01/05/2021

4.7 o
Write38$Raéings)

:ﬂwm”\\s\éé._G_u.noB\wo_d\oﬂoé:.ioS:m\moou\mmams.ﬁ\@ooyaao:n,ﬂm:.m,m:ﬂm:Kﬂmn_m,.m:-mm__maw_m.m@muwooooomﬂaoam_SmEn@_mmmo3o:wnmhwmmwm_Qoﬂo:cmmvao.maam.n_u1<mﬁm-um:<mn<m:mo_manmwmwm 207



Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date:/~ SR

Requesting Department: igf(‘ gﬁ
Property Subject of Request:% 7 Zb’f Cofenrn I//?j%:/\/\?—\

Property Disposition Committee

Disposition Type:

I, Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations

No

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: eres ) Y

Committee verified current resale or market value.

N\ORY

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

If tangible PERSONAL propetty is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the
title. ‘ : '

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation;
derDispose, as requested '

o Do NOT dispose ,
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: .

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. :

2. | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and

| condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | IFREAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM

| certified appraiser. _ a

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations 1 Yes No

1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committes physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. '

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose

o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

Yoo

County Manager: , ,
cncnivesmne oA T N A

Finance Director: m
&

<



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. __ Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditfor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

N

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required , Date Initials
Completed

1| County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Dlsposmon
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
.| along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | IFLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local

.| public body, school district or state educational institution.

5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date | Completed
Completed By

1| County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting, Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements,

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
| dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software, (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505- 827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C: State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Q"ych coo
!Il %
=)
im.

—
Yo hiened

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property D13p0$1t10n

Section ]3-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requestmg Disposition; Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Dlsposxtion:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Propexty
. SaleD Exchange [:] Donate[] Other Auction, Sealed bid

3. Reason(s) for Disposal;. Qld, no longer needad, needs more work than worth

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

5. Details of Dispogal:
A, REAL Propetty:
1) Property name/identifier/address/légal description:
2007 Ford Crown Victoria

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multlple please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: 2007 Ford Crown Victoria
2) Location of Personal Property: Admin bullding parking lot
3) Photos Attached: [ Jhard copy [ Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured: 2007
6) Make/Model: Ford Crown Vigtoria
7) VIN/Serial Number: 2FAFP71W87X150103
8) License Numbej: Removed (G71088)
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <§5,000
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes []No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ,M Date: 7] /d ¢ / YN /

/




TORRANCE counT




i

v

R

Tl

S
e

i







L 2/9¢8=peioiysanpALied-slenLd= mabmoca%meﬁﬁmmmwmvm mco_ﬁowmm_&l\sms_mvoEwooooomlmmmm__Eﬁ__mm,c_-muﬂtcmuc_w.__m,urcoEucooo\_uv.cmnmm\hoom\mcoﬁ_>.:>>o._o\Eou<Eoo felop] M/ sdny

%'W\Eﬂ

sanjeA InoA aledwo)

: A , . . coo1d Jte) e sJeym
& _ : Supiid 9985 :Jojewinsy Jieday @

&~ . : _ _ ;po1eye ded Aw S|
_ , : puno4 sj|esvy g :s|jexsy

meinel B 33Upn - (SBURY 86€) B L
_ suondo 1p3

& 000°'00¢ :o6eaIN

6 91048 WN ‘erdueisy iesu

e . | ay uepss
_ L . m:oﬂo.> UMOID pios LOOZ

ung @ D . : , dnjeA s,Jed \AZ

JUSWISIMIBAPY

Ay uepss y uonipuod g suoindp 7 91415 8 AuoBa1ed / Yyriom 12 AN s,30Uum / dWoH

doog enig Asliey | senfeA uj epril Qi UEPSS BLIOIA UMOID PO 1002 lcoz/siL



i

8 hmmwnu_m_o_cm>um>tm.a-wum>_Enmnbmo_awm_EoN.x,mmmwmﬁmugo_ﬁowmm_mﬁ%m_>_mnoEwooooomummwm__Eum__mw.:_pmumgﬂcﬁc_M:_murucoEu:,ooqu.:mumw\moom\mtouo'_>,_._>>ob\EotEoo.nnx ma/isdny

(SSMRPBESUIM
o LY

'1202/50/10 YSN0JY3 9L0L8 3P0 dIZ 104 PlEA

PaN -Jdle4  uompuod

suoniuyep g
0Jupyuenioduwy)

SLLL$ :
anjep Aped a1eAld

v

1E3 INOA S1BUCG  Ayted syeAlsd  UI-OPRIL  J9YO ysed 1uelsyl

183 JnoA S1euop 1o 3pesy IS 01 JayIsym Uo uoIspep 1USPLUOD e xew d[oy 01 SONjeA 9say] as

004 8nig Asiiey | senjeA Ul spelL i UEpss BUOWIA UMOID IO J00Z 1L20Z/S/}



L.

Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

o E4T, 1908
'Pgw ME*‘QG

Date: /- =2 1
Requesting Departﬁent: Vﬂ;cn‘ﬂ?

Property Subject of Reques&@‘*? QM Lo V(‘C%v(‘ 4

Property Disposition Committee

Disposition Type: : ‘ ’

Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations

' Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by M
Department Head or Elected Official.
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review., L~
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible '
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: Jen ., 5 Ay e e
4 | Committee verified current resalé or market value, L
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. M/‘/ / A—
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the L//v
title, : .

P«rdufeof 'ﬂun)k 4/ﬂr~(’“7(mj

Proc

Committee Notes:

eb‘/(,) jg; 72‘@ jmv‘-( ?MJ

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose

o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5 ;000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: '

Considerations . Yes ‘No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official,

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committec physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. ‘ .

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
 the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | IfREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | IfREAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser. ]

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose '
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (8) Years:

Considerations Yes ‘No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or.Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle 6r road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

N

. . { Y
-
County Manager: Qd//u,Ze,L, M W@ 2?\

Operations Manager: %j{ < %%/7 @

Finance Director: //{7 et
ST |



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4.  Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA,

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
| Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

ANjnthiw

6. Tang1ble PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required ' Date Initials
Completed ‘

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.
2 | For REAL property, provide appralsal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.
3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA
along with all materials the County provided LGD.
4 | TLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.
5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.
6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipiment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment. '
7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dlspose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.
- 8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove propetty from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud) .
10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000.or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required ' Date Completed
' Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are no
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers: '
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (L.GD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition
Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£gy. 1905

£ e

(;0

1. Departmeﬁt Head Requesting Disposition; Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance apploval )

[:]Sale DExchange l:Ponate

B. Tanglble PERSONAL Property
Sale[:[ Exchange [:I Donate[:l Other: Auction, Sealed bid

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Old, no loriger neaded, neads more work than worth

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

5. Details of Disposal: _
A. REAL Pr operty:

1) Property name/identifier/address/l legal description:
2007 Ford Crown Victoria

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: 2007 Ford Crown Victorla ’
2) Location of Personal Property: Admin bullding parking lot
3) FPhotos Attached:; [ Jhard copy [ Kigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured: 2007
6) Make/Model; Ford Grawn Victorla * )
7) VIN/Serial Number: 2FAFP71WA7X150101
8) License Number: Removed (G92926)

9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$5,000

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [¥INo (1t yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,)

A - \ _
Department Head’s Signature: m /%,, P Date: 5] / ,j(/ Y gﬂ/






e

st s




g

st artn

o k
o i
VI e b,

e




0 mem.u_o_m_o_cm%@ma.&m\,_aumabmoc%m_Eﬁsmmmwmw@umco_aowmm_mvgm_z%o.Ewooooomummmm__sw__mm-c_-%sﬂcQc_@_&ncou_ucoo%#:m.umm\\.oom\m.:oﬁ.s.:seo\Ee\Eoo.ne*.Ss;\\”m%:

s

g

sSanjeA 1noj aledwo)

| _ , A ;901d Jiej e 51BUYM
&« . . Suidiad 995 Jolewnsy Jieday 6

« | . m_bmpumtm Jes Aw sj
B o N . - ~puno4 s|jessy z :s|jesdy

1

mains1e aup  (SSuney 865) A5 Ly
. suondo 1p3
& 000°00¢ oB6eaIN

& 91028 NN ‘erdueisy iesu

anes ‘ S ) . avy uepas
L @ oy . : BHOJIJIA UMOID pioH L0O0Z
, ‘ SNjeA s, ded AN

1UWISSITISAPY

-a¥ Uepss 7 uonipuos g suondg 7 31/1s g Auo8aied 7 yniom e AN s3eypmp / SWOoH

Soog enjg As|isy] | sshjep uj epel] Ot Uepss BLOJOIA umoID pIo4 J00Z 1zoz/s/L



iz 829€8=PIgjoIysrphied-sreaud=adAiesudyenno hwommmwmvwnwco_ﬁo.mwm_Eu?m_zmvoc._uwooooomummmo__Ew__mm-:_-mum‘_EcwE_wh_&n:o:_ncoow\_uv-:mumm\\.oow\mtouo_>-:>>ob\EotEoo.nnx.BBB\\”mth

i

(SSURPLESUIM

L¢0Z/S0/10 U3n04y) 91,048 9p0D diZ J0) pileA

N - Jied  uonpuo)

SUORIULRP B

Ojul Jue IOdWj ©

SLLLS
snjep Aued areald

ARSI RN

183 INOCA 218UOCG  Ajied S3eALId ui-oped] i9410 yseDd 1ueisuyj

"1ed UNoA ©1euop 1o speJs ‘J3s 01 Jaylaym uo co_m_um_o Juspluod e axjew djsy 03 mws_ms wmm;t asn

009 snig Asjiey | senfep u) epel) i UEPag BLIOIDIA UMOID PIoS 2002 Leoessr/L



o, Az 881, 1008 ;
: 49??_;,1;&\5

Date: / - 7—'1/

Requesting Department: jZ P

Torrance County

- Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Property Subject of Request:Zaa 7 Fa\‘r(/{ ﬁ S©
Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by -
Department Head or Elected Official. L,
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review., e

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:CTeren C./" S e

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value.

disposal of this property is allowable.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

s

title,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the

Committee Notes:

, @hrcw”@ .';a ’/‘) L,,A fmgf

ispose, as requested
o0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

Prope'r;y/Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
{ D




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations L ' Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. '

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7.| I REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser. '

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. ~__Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required o Date Initials
Completed '

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (08SA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

|| fw

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: '

Aétion- Requifed Date Initials
Completed |

1| County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of

Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval

of property disposition, including a cover letter.containing all applicable

items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see

attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition

Resolution. - o

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.

.| WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon regeipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD. '

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property

shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local

public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment,

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file

justification for leaving on emergency equipment,

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner

indicated by Disposal Resolution,

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove propetty from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required . Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
‘cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements. '

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



- Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

n' )

e s
Y

1. Department Head Reqy sting Djsposition: J\-temw(’j Lu—gcr\
A. Department: INOa ¢

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D SaleD Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: _b,g &5 Wi =SSN fv oblenig

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: 4 pure bey new £ouim P
_,/it'f O‘F \?U&&Maw&

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property nam_e/identiﬁer/address/legal description: /psres e (gWA/
LA toox Y8 Esdenee 57010 d

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identiﬁer:_ﬁ Oa Of\/é. '
2) Location of Personal Property: { g} Veus.

3) Photos Attached: ard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured: 2 a0 i
6) Make/Model: £ pe) ~ 180 _ '
7). VIN/Serial Number: //£ 77Px 14— & O 25199
8) License Number:
9) Mileage: muér 200 coe
10) Current Resale or Market Valye:
1T) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [ JNo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

. | ‘ ‘
/% . Date: /- g ~202./

Department Head’s Signature;













Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

87, 1506
81, 1908 oy

L e

Date: J~|9-24

Requesting Department:JA ot f

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Request: Zt‘/ ¢ /;7/‘// gs'/'?/]

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5 ,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No

1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by

Department Head or Elected Official., "
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. "

-3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: ’jM;, Ol s
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value, : T
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

disposal of this property is allowable, - o A
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the ‘/

title,

Committee Notes:

Sele Jml\‘\?é Generof .ﬁth
Purcbned  High 1 fuds
LART decorant fued) |

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
& Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5 ;000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations ‘ Yes “No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by '
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.
3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: ‘

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value, .
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL, property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7_| IFREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser. '

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recomimendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations ' ' Yes No

I | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
| Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review,
3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If fangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL, propetty is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.
7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

[oe]

If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser. , ,

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Mariager: Q&/}u, L#M,

Operations Manager:

Finance Director: . _ // A/j
7z c




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of §5 ,000 or Less: .

Action Required Date Initials
' Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution. ,

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud) _

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

SN[ Aijw

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: B '

Action Required . Date Initials
Completed

I | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided I.GD.

4 | IFLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IFLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval leiter sent to OSA.




| Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section | 3-6, NMSA | 978
Torrance County Resol ution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera :
A. Department: Sherifs
2. Type of Disposition: \\\

A. REAL Property appraised at [egg than $25,000
 (Ifmore than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval,)

DSaIe DExchange D:)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

E} SaleD Exchange DDonateD Other; :
3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needeq : ‘

4, Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction;
A MM

[y s
s

5. Details of"Disposa'l:
A, REAL Property:
1) Property name/identiﬁer/address/legal description:

T

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (1¢ multiple, pleage attach list with complete details fo each,)
)] Property Name/Identifier: 2010 Ford Fusion

2) Location of Personal Property: Admin

3) Photos Attached:[jha.rd copy [V ldigital emaileq to: Jeremy Oliver '

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: 188

5) Year manutactured; 201y

6) Make/Mode]: Ford Fusion

7) VIN/Seria] Number: SFAHPOHGOAR2723 14

8) License Number: 679322 :

9) Mileage: unknown

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$2240 (mechanion] Issues) '

1) Grant Purchase: [(Ives [7INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. F il'ét Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not femoved, provide justiﬁcation.)




Agenda Item

No. 11-B



CE ¢
Qg)“ %,
iy !ll
=

£sT, 1905
Ew ng.\c'<>

Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 1/26/2021 Department: Finance
Item 11B Prepared By: J Oliver

Reviewed By: Janice Barela

Title: Budget Increase, Resolution No. 2021-

Sponsor: Finance Director Oliver
Action: Motion to Approve Budget Transfer

Summary:

This budget transfer is to move the $188,000 that was approved to remodel the emergency
management shelter at the January 13" commission meeting. For any portion of these funds to be
reimbursed, we need to track them in our Covid-19 emergency fund.

Significant Issues:
Improper tracking of expenditures within the emergency could result in non-reimbursement for
portions, portions missed while claiming reimbursement, or potential audit findings.

Financial:

If we miss tracking portions of the project, the county may miss submitting all portions fo the
project as part of the reimbursement request. Audit findings could make it harder for future
grants or other funding.

Management’s Recommendation:
Approval



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2021-

Budget Increase
WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Tuesday, January 26th, 2021, did propose to authorize Budget
Transferand Budget Increase in the FY 2020-2021 Budget, and

WHEREAS, Budget Transfers and Budget Increases require authorization from the Department of Finance

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Transfer and Increase: (See Schedule A)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Transfer and Increase in the FY
2020-2021 budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 26th day of

January 2021.

Approved as to Form only: Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John Butrick Kevin McCall, District 1

County Attorney

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M., Candelaria, District 3

Vote Record yes no abstain absent
Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent

Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent
Leroy M. Candelaria :

ST 1905
Yew e




00°000'881 $ pund Jo Ino Joysuelj

00°000°88} $ suuswAoIduwy 119 10 [ geg [(oo-oo0'ssl) $ SNIDSTY [RUOHIPPY 16z | 60 59
g Sulp(ing -0
00°000°881 $ | punzowiiggsueat [ oge 00 |5¢8 1661 | 00 %9 171d UO[SSILIWOD

1202 ‘9z Aenuep
Vv 9Inpaysg
Jajsuel}
-120¢ uonnjosay
Ajunon asueualo]

o

V3N 4,

5061

Ly 44




Agenda Item

No. 11-C



0 3 O it AW RN =

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-

‘A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING REINSTATEMENT OF A STATE MEAT
INSPECTION PROGRAM IN NEW MEXICO

WHEREAS, New Mexico livestock producers have historically been known for
producing the highest quality of meat; and |

WHEREAS, cash receipts for livestock products in New Mexico are valued at more than
$2 billion dollars with meat animals accounting for $824 million dollars; and

WHEREAS, only four (4) companies servige 80 percent of the meat packing industry
needs; and

WHEREAS, for decades this concentration has limited the income of cow-calf pfoducers
and others in the food chain; and

WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic of 2020 has pointed out the deficiencies of this
packer concentration for meat producers and consumers alike; and

WHEREAS, consumers are now demanding to know the source of their food; and

WHEREAS, consumers are demonstrating a preference to purchasing locally-grown
meat; and

WHEREAS, there is public, legislative and administrative support to reinstate New
Mexico meat inspection.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of TORRANCE
COUNTY supports the reinstatement of state meat inspection for New Mexico.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the State of New Mexico reco gnize the needed
changes to the State Meat Inspection Program and that the current system fails to support New

Mexico meat producers.



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE AMBULANCE SERVICE,

THIS AGREEMENT, is entered into this 30th day of January, 2019, by and between the
County of Totrance, State of New Mexico, a governmental entity hereinafter referred to as
“County”, and Supetior Ambulance of Totrance County, Inc., a New Mexico cotporation,
heteinafter referred to as “Superior”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Superior operates emergency medical and ambulance services (“EMS”) and desires
to enter into this Agreement with the County to provide emergency medical and ambulance
services to the County; and,

WHEREAS, the County currently provides EMS to the citizens of the County through its
existing contract with Superior; and,

WHEREAS, the County desires to retain Superior as EMS provider’s in the County upon the
terms and conditions set forth herein;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter
expressed, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows:

1. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY SUPERIOR,

A. Superior agrees to provide two ambulances and crew based within Torrance County
to be kept available at all times for use exclusively in the County service area with an
immediate response upon receipt of call,

B. Superior agrees to have a four-wheel drive unit in Torrance County at all times,

C. Superior further agrees to maintain at all times, Basic Life Support (BLS) and
Advanced Life Support (ALS) capabilities. Basic Life Support is defined as pre-
hospital care, treatment and procedures, which may be performed by licensed
individuals, as defined in the Regulations governing the licensing of Emergency
Medical Technicians., Advanced Life Support is defined as certain advanced pre-
hospital care, treatment and procedures, which may only be performed by an
individual licensed as an EMT-Paramedic as defined in the regulations Governing the
licensing of Emergency Medical Technicians, and who performs such treatment
under medical control.

D. Superior further agrees to maintain at all times, for the third unit, as a priority, an -
Advanced Life Support unit, and if not available, minimally, an Intermediate Life



=)

Support unit as defined in the Regulations Governing the licensing of Emergency
Medical Technicians, and who performs such treatment under medical control,

E. Superior agrees to provide one backup emergency ambulance unit to be stationed in
the County in the event the primary units are not available for service.

STATION. Superior agrees to provide an ambulance station, situated at a location to be
approved by the New Mexico Public Regulation Commission and the County. Said
Station shall house ambulance vehicles and crews,

. CALLS. In consideration for keeping ambulances and personnel available as set out

heteinbefore, the County agrees that in cases where request for service is within the
County but outside the municipalities or other areas which hold their own certificates of
necessity for ambulance service, shall be first refesred to Superior. Superior will be
dispatched simultaneously with municipality operated ambulances for calls for service
within municipal boundaries in accordance with the mutual aid agreement then in effect,
Calls within municipal limits are not subject to the terms and conditions of this
agreement,

DISPATCH SERVICES. The County will provide twenty~four hour dispatch services to
Supetior, Superior agrees to acknowledge all calls dispatched within three (3) minutes on
the air.

. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW. In providing ambulance service as described herein,

Supetior agrees to fully comply with all applicable laws pertaining to the licensing and
operation of ambulances, and the providing of ambulance services.

BILLING. Superior agrees to bill the patient, Medicare, Medicaid, insurance companies
or others, and will assist the patient with information for his/her third party coverage’s.
Billing shall be subject to the Medical Director’s periodic review.

EMS FUND ACT. County will make available to Superior the cutrent and future EMS
monies allocated to the County by the State EMS Bureau for ambulance service only,
Funding from the State EMS Bureau for Torrance County Fire Districts is excluded from
this paragraph and is not available to Superior,

ASSIGNMENT. Superior may not assigh or subcontract its rights or obligations under
this contract without prior approval of the County. Said approval shall not be
unreasonably denied provided the assignee is qualified to provide the services required by
this agreement. Superior is a New Mexico corporation whose principal owner is Chris
Archuleta, Superior agrees and covenants that no sale or transfer of controlling interest
in Superior Ambulance of Torrance County, Ine. shall occur without prior approval in
writing from the County, except for a transfer to the personal representative of the estate
of the principal owner, the spouse of the principal owner, or trustee of a trust established



for private benefit of the principal owner or his spouse. Approval shall not be
unreasonably denied.

9. RATES AND RATE CHANGES. Superior shall charge patients according to the Rate
Tariff as approved by the New Mexico Public Regulation Commission for use under Certificate
Number NMPRC 43650. 9.

10, REPORTS. Superior shall submit a written report to the County Manager on a

11,

12,

quarterly basis, the first not later than October 2018, The report shall contain
appropriate financial information, identification of problems, concerns and
recommendations for solutions: or in the alternative, a statement that there are no
problems ot concetns: and a discussion of action that may be considered to improve
their service, to make it more efficient or economical. In addition, Superior agrees to
provide additional reports as may be, from time to time, requested by the County, or
by the Medical Director,

TERM. This agreement shall remain in full force and effect for a period of twenty-
four (24) months, with a two year extension to be negotiated, at least six months prior
to the two-year extension. Superior shall notify the County and the New Mexico
Public Regulation Commission in writing that the Agreement will terminate in six
months and Superior will notify the County whether Superior elects to extend the
Agreement for an additional two years. The County within thirty days of receipt of
said notification shall acknowledge the notice and respond to Superior and the New
Mexico Public Regulation Commission whether the County will terminate or
continue the Agreement. In the event that both parties give written notice within the
time limits stated herein of their desire to extend the Agreement, the Agreement shall
be so extended, Either party may terminate this Agreement for cause at any time
upon ninety days written notice to the other. The parties define “cause” as breach of
any of the terms and conditions of this agreement by the other party.

MINIMUM STANDARDS, Superior shall, at all times, comply with State of New
Mexico Rules and Regulations relating to the operation of a paramedic level
advanced life support service in the State of New Mexico.

STAFFING PATTERNS. An ambulance responding to an emergency call under this
agreement shall be manned by a minimum of one EMT paramedic and one EMT
basic, both licensed by the State of New Mexico. If no EMT paramedic is available
for an emergency call, Superior agrees that an ambulance with no less than an EMT
Intermediate shall respond to the call,

. TRAINING. The County Medical Director, the Totrance County Fire Chief and

Superior may periodically review training in disaster or emergency related exercises
completed in conjunction with other public safety agencies as deemed necessary, and
may recommend additional training and set time frames for completion. Superior



agrees that all training and education, as required by law, that it provides for its
employees shall be open to employees and volunteers of the County.

. MEDICAL COMMUNICATION AND CONTROL. Superior will abide by New
Mexico statutes and administrative code in its provision of services under this
agreement, including, but not limited to, adhering to and following the protocols
developed and approved by Superior’s Physician Medical Director.

. PHYSICIAN MEDICAL DIRECTOR. Superior shall designate a Physician Medical
Director, The Medical Director, who shall be a licensed physician in the State of
New Mexico, will be responsible for the development and enforcement of Medical
Protocols and Standards of Care for all Superior medical personnel, Superior agrees
that all personnel in its employment will strictly adhere to those standards established
by the Medical Director and shall comply with all directives of the Medical Director
regarding care and practices under this Agreement. “Prior authorization of the
Physician Medical Director” shall be defined in the written protocols of the Physician
Medical Director or specific verbal authorization as to the particular patient being
cared for by Superior.

. HOSPITALS TO BE USED. Patients transported by Superior shall be taken to the
closest appropriate hospital, based on clinical condition, proximity, timeliness, and
clinical services available, and/or patient preference. Any patient requesting to be
transported to a facility not complying with this directive will first have their clinical
stability assessed through communications from the field unit to an emergency room
physician of an acute care hospital. Alternate plans, if appropriate, may then be
made.

. VEHICLES, All rules and regulations pertaining to applicable Rules of the New
Mexico Public Regulation Commission shall be followed.

. MEDICAL REQUIREMENTS, Superior shall equip ambulance vehicles to meet or
exceed requirements set forth by New Mexico state law and regulations of the Public
Regulation Commission. All medical care equipment as well as vehicles will be state
of the art and conform to recognized standards of the industry. All such equipment
will be routinely inspected and maintained by Superior personnel. If a problem is
identified, replacement or repair will be initiated immediately.

. COOPERATIVE UNDERSTANDING, Superior agrees to honor all existing mutual
aid agreements and cooperative understandings with other providers and public safety
agencies. Superior also agrees to enter into new agreements that may be approved by
the County, provided such agreements do not unreasonably increase Superior’s costs
of operation. Superior agrees specifically to honor mutual aid agreements, if any
such exist, with the Estancia Fire Department, Moriarty Fire Department and the
Mountainair Fire Department,



13. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS,

A,

The County represents and warrants that, to the best of its knowledge, there are no
outstanding circumstances with respect to the County that would prevent or inhibit
Supetior from obtaining or maintaining customary insurance coverage for its EMS,

Superior agrees to procure and maintain in force during the term of this Agreement, at
its own cost, the following coverage:

i. Worker’s Compensation insurance as required by the State of New
Mexico.

il. Automobile liability insurance with one million dollars ($1,000,000)
combined single limits for bodily injury and not less than one million
dollars ($1,000,000) for property damage for any occurrence, with
respect to each of Superior’s owned, hired and non-owned vehicles
assigned to, or used in the performance of, this Agreement. Superior
shall provide coverage for the non-owned automobiles belonging to
employees used in performance of the services.

iii. General Liability and Professional insurance with one million dollars
($1,000,000) per occurrence or per claim, and three million dollars
($3,000,000) general aggregate,

Superior shall procure and maintain, and shall cause any subcontractors of Superior to
procure and maintain, the minimum insurance coverage listed herein and shall name
the County as an additional insured on these insurance policies. Such coverage shall
be procured and maintained with forms and insurers reasonably acceptable to the
County. All coverage shall be continuously maintained to cover liabilities, claims,
demands and other obligation assumed by Superior. In the case of any claims made
policy, the necessary retroactive dates and extended reporting peuods shall be
procured to maintain such continuous coverage.

. A Certificate of Insurance shall be completed by Superior’s insurance agent(s) as
M

evidence that the policies providing the required coverage, conditions, minimum
limits, and the naming of the County as an additional insured are in full force and
effect. The Certificate shall identify this Agreement and shall provide that the
coverage afforded under the policies shall not be cancelled, terminated, or materially
changed until at least 30 days prior written notice has been given to the County.

14, LIABILITY, INDEMNIFICATION, AND HOLD HARMLESS. Superior is an

independent contractor and not an employee or agent of the County. Superior agrees
to indemnify and hold the County harmless of any and all claims, including

reasonable costs and attorney fees arising from Superior providing ambulance
services pursuant to this Agreement.



15. RECORDS. Superior agrees to permit the County, or its designated representative,
full and complete access to all internal accounting records, payroll, tax returns, source
documents, and bank records.

16, ENTIRE UNDERSTANDING, This Agreement contains the entire understanding of
the parties, and there are no other terms or conditions, oral or written, except as
incorporated by the terms or conditions, oral or written, except as incorporated by the
terms hereof, concerning or controlling this matter. Any modifications or addenda to
this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the parties hereto.

17. AMENDMENTS, This Agreement may be amended at any time by written
instruments executed by the authorized officials of Superior and the County.

18, SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Agreement, or any portion hereof, is found
to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, under any applicable statute or rule of law,
then such provision or portion thereof shall be deemed omitted, and the validity,
legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be
affected or impaired thereby.

19, NOTICES. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall
be sufficient if in writing and delivered in person or sent by United States mail to the
following:

If to Superior:
Chris L. Archuleta
Executive Director and CEO
Superior Ambulance Service, Inc,
PO Box 6482
Albuquerque, NM 87197

Ifto Torrance County:
Wayne Johnson
Torrance County Manager
PO Box 48
205 8. 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016

Or such other address as either party may designate in writing,



IN WITNESS WHEREOQTF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year first
above written.

Date: l/ﬁ’()/'/"?

Date: ! [ .’96/30/@

ATTEST:

.



Superior Ambulance Service, Inc.

P.O. Box 6482 Albuquerque, New Mexico 87197
Office: (505) 247-8840, Fax: (505) 830-1260

“Meidicol Specinlists”

January 07, 2021

Superior Ambulance Service
Chris Archuleta, CEO

P.O. Box 6482

7600 La Morada PL. NW
Albuquerque, NM 87197

Janice Y. Barela.

Torrance County Manager
P.O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

Dear Ms. Barela,

Supetior Ambulance Service would like to submit this letter of advisement desiring to renew the current
contract for the provision of Emergency Medical Setvices, to the residents of Torrance County, NM., under the
agreed upon stipulations dated January 30, 2019. This notification would cover the calendar year 2021 and 2022
(2~year renewal). ' '

If you have any questions regarding this situation, please feel free to contact me at your convenience at 505-
263-9031.

S“ st

" Chris Archuleta
President/CEQ
Superior Ambulance Service



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Agenda Item
No. 13



Agenda Item
No. 14-4



Agenda Item

No. 15



Agenda Item

No. 16



Agenda Item
No. 17



